s.19(1)

From: Simons, Deborah

To: "FIONA MACDONALD"

Subject: Reimbursement - Travel Expense Claim

Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 12:08:16 PM

Attachments: q 08233322 4.pdf
1magel03.jpg

Dear Fiona,

| wish to advise you that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on April 3, in the amount of
$4,842.16 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the March Board/Committee
meetings.

A copy of the transfer is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT o
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000001



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

FIONA MACDONALD
Fax
E-mail murka@mint.ca

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in
date currency transaction

currency

TABCC82553 B19-010 27/03/2019 CAD 4,842.16

CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8

Canada s.19(1)
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 02/04/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 03/04/2019
Reference No. PV142619

Cash Payment Remarks
discount amount
0.00 4,842.16 THEMIS # 2949 OTTAWA BLANKET TA
4,842.16
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Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



s.19(1)

Simons, Debora_h —

From: Phylis Clark W
Sent; Monday, Ma F 7

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense ciaim - TABCC82552 - Fiona Macdonald - B19-010
Approved

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication Is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take actlon
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 9:10 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents Fiona’s travel to Ottawa to attend our
Board of Directors and Committee meetings. There are no exceptions, and I have included all of the supporting
documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of
your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
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Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:

TA #:| TABCC82553

| EAHCE #| EABCEI2134
o Cost estimate provided on TA $8,100.00
T Depnrture Date 4-Mar-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 7-Mar-19
THEMIS # (P and Board clsims onty) 2949
BI19-010 Currency Conwversion Table
1 Unit of is Worth of
Attend Board and Committee meetings, and Board business USD 1.25000 CAD
dinners, CAD
CAD
Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 484216
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Curreacy Advanced Returned Qutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
[Amount Ovwine fo: —Emplovee 484216  RCM 000
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Reglstration # 10793 5058 RT0001 l 176.32
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services Board) v 47.62
741200 - Meals (foreign) vl 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 9.00
740010 - Airfare (domecstic) 121 Legal Services (Board) .2 3,050.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) —— 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) T, 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) _ » K 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Lagal Services (Board) v 86.00
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) o v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legaé Services (Board) v 38.54
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v 0.00
740030 - Car remtal (domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) 121 Legal Sewvices (Board) v 129.52
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 1,248.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legsl Services (Board) v 65.90
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00
740000 - Travel (domestic) L v 0.00
741000 - Travel (foreign) - 0.00
v
R ~ 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares | 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavarable Variance: Estimate on TA versus sctual expense claim ($3,257.84)

Variance % %



Updstad 0701118

)@f&f @ Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #| TABCC82553

"IMPORTANT - Yravel expense ¢aims must ba prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Bvent Palicy #51, (a3 applicable) and
approved in | with the Delega of ty Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Autharity ot the time of signing, All travel plans must be pre-
suthorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Tmnlliyén indicate If this claim contains sny exceptions requiring approval per the Corgorste Travel, Hospita Iity, Conferance & Event Policy #51.
ves O No If you indicated “Yes*, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval;

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Confarence & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED; {Please initial)
0O Hospitslity - Exeeptions to Hospitality Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
0O  Hospitality -~ No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hosphality — External or iInternal hospitality ding Maxin Cost Per Person (A 28)
Hospitality — External or Internal hosphality costs excaading $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hosphality ~ Alcoholic beverages provided (Palicy Section 44.1)
Hosplhtality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality = Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Haspitality or entertalnment provided to spouse or person accompanylag an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Hospitatity paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM doy r ber or pther pr residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Spedial forms of hospitality (Annex 28)
Haspitality — No pre-approva) prior 10 expenditure {Section 44.7)

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial}

Travel - Combining personsl snd businass travel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicies - Kilometer sliowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commertial camier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel ~ Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel —Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Pollcy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or intemal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44,1}

OO0 oopoooo

gooooooo

TRAVELLER’S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRE D: (Please Initiol)

Travel - Alrfare - upgrede to a fare class higher than the Standard Aflowable Airfare Class permitted by palicy, st no addidonal cost ta RCM (Policy
section 20.6)
Trwnl-er-nl-Wbah’wnuﬂmmmmaxmhIdcv.ltmadﬁtwlcmbmmm
233)

Travel - Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the In diate/Standard size to date 3 or more employees (Poficy section 23.3)
Travel -~ Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2)

Travel = Hotel - upgrade 10 2 leve! higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additionst cost to RCM (Policy section 25,1)
Travel ~ Hotel - rate In excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toranto {$200), Montreal {$190), Vancouver ($200}, and Calgary {$180), Las Veges
{8145), or published City Rate UmR. V? pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Poficy section 25.2)

Missing original (temized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions (travelter has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up ta $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

o
o
=}
a
a
Q
o
a

By signing beiow, mmmmmmamcummmmewmmummmmmn.mmm
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (s opplicable), that alf required supporting documentotion is contoined In this expense claim, thot the
above noted exceptions are complete ond accurate, and that the cloim has been completed in accordance with these policies.

" - . - Lo A e ™
o
The i v expense claim Including il the supporting documentation, that the expenses daimed appear ﬁ>/03/17
mmnsq,muwmnmwkswxmwmmuthmmmumrmw,m.ma
& Event Policy ¥51 {os applicoble). Please note, ¥ exceptions hove been pre-opproved prior to travel, the Trovel's Director con p d in signing the clolm. By
mmmw«mmmmmmmmawmmmﬂwuuhuymg

4 Appeoved by VP (as raguired) SReviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board clalms; clekms | G.Approved by CE0 & Prasident/Char of BOD/Chair of
(PRINT NAME) Audit Committee (a5 reqaired)

’IM“ dw 'w‘ e’ d-m"‘ u“- dw '-u.“'m.

Data Dute

2.Renewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) | Date
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{?@ﬁ @ — Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex cept Alaska)
Page 2 Total Amount | Actual Cale UsD Actual Credit Card] Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expens. o5 CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 3,050.25
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 1,410.24 162.24
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 86.00
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.57km) I 71.0 40.47 1.93
Buginess Telephone
Parking 136.00 6.48
Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manually}

Others (total)
Total Expenses 4,722.96 162.24 8.40
Per Diem Couniry Canada USA

No. of meal |Total CAD| Caleulated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD
Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfasts $20.25 $20.25
Lunches $19.85 ) $19.85
Dimners $50.00 1 50.00 2.38 $50.00
Total Meals 50,00 2,38
Incidentals $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30
Total Expenses 119.20 5.68

Note - Please use the meal aliowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 4,842.16 Grand Total USD Expenses 1
Grand Total HST/GST 176.32

Notes

‘While in Ottawa, Fiona rode with others for some of the travel to/from venues, and is only claiming four cab fares that were at her own expense; breakfast was
included with the accommodations; Board business dinners were provided on 4 & 5 March; Board lunches were provided on 5, 6 & 7 March. PLEASE REFER
TO THE SPECIAL NOTE ATTACHED REGARDING AIRFARE,
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator

Enter your travel dates here

ITotaI meal allowances

4 Mar.145 Mar.146 Mar.197 Mar.18 v
Sat Sun [Mon |Tue |[Wed u Fri Sat un on Tue |Wed u Ti
D 1
i 1 1 1
Enter your trave! dates here
(R (e ; [ ¢ ,:,, 30 = .-:.qp.‘.»; ;-. 9w e “; SR S ‘-,‘(_-'."’l.,“.,k 3 3 el R
Sat__[Sun IMon [Tue |Wed [Thu JFn at__Isun _ [Mon_ JTue  IWed [Thu JFr

‘Tortal meal allowances

Please enter the total meal and
Incidental allowances Indicated here
on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab

If your travel extends beyond the time pericd allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

Note: You may only claim a meal ajllowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller

You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Breakfast
Lunch

Dinner
Incidentals
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

crmsomara 1 ZB

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: lFlona Macdonald Departure Date:Earch 42019 Raturn Dat.:Earch 7 2019
Location: IVancouven-Ottawa—Vancouver _I
Purpose:
Strategy, Committee and Board Meetings
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Alirfare $ 3,05025 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees - below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals,
VIA Rall S
Hotel Accommodations $ 1,41024 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.05587Km) itz s 208047 Breakfast S1945) o [s -
Parking (.57 / lem - $ 13600 Lunches $19.20| o S - 0!7
" Taxts /%, $ 8600 Dinners <5000 $48:15 1 1s  asas|sh.00
Car Rental | Incidentals /7~ $17.30 4 |s 920
Gasoline R . Total $ S
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) | Total Travel Expenses va. 6 .
Other - .
Total Travel Expenses $ 4722679 ) Gl /4 i
Total Mealfincidentals  $  117.35- (4. 9p 29
o S b0 5100 o
Meal allowence and incidental calculator
Insert Date — - | aMar 5-Mar 6-Mar 7-Mar .
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast o 0
Lunch 0
Dinner 1
Incidentals 1 i i 4 -
Per Diam Calculator
insert Date —
Sat “Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Pl Total
0|

Date: f7~‘l 2,487

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Poficy (Policy # 52).
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AR CCANADA

s.19(1)
Passenger Information

n"ﬁ l’

Passenger: 1 Ms Fiona Macdonald
Frequent Flyer Pgm:  Air Canada Aeraplan Program number: ‘_“_

Purchase Summary

Passenger: 1 Ticket number -

Date of issue 08-Feb 2019

Fare Amount in Canadlan dollars: 4,355.00

(inchuding

Taxes, Fees & Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) 1.54

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0O001) {XG) 222.66

Alrport Improvement Fee - Canada (SQ) 40.00

Total Fare in Canadian dollars: oYY 1 008,928 \
+ m?s'&ul’ﬁ& eeddd _330.11

Options X7%9. 3

Change fee in Canadian doflars T Miad 131.81

L - zeso? FedwatuR-tou

Ticket particularities: TT37.5 s ﬂ 1} Fhat R -N¥2,

CAD4399.00 NONREF - AC ONLY R % Y M3

-BG:AC

*Fare calculation:

26FEB19YVR AC YTO Q23.00R2530.00/-YVR AC YOW Q23.00R1400.00AC
YVR Q23.00R1400.00CAD4399.00 END ROE1.00 PD12.71CA2.99RC
23.008Q .

Canadian tax registration numbers:

XG Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001)
RC Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001)
XQ Canada Quebec Sales Tax {QST #1000-043-172 TQ1991)

Fare Rules Summary

* Voluntary changes to vour itinerary may require the paymaent of additional fees and fare upgrades,

« If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in the event of an unexpected trip
cancellation or medical emergancy. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.
Tickets are non transferable.
Seat selection charges are per passenger and apply to each individual one-way flight segment in your Itinerary. Flight segments
are identlfied by a change in flight number, with each new flight number representing a flight segment, Taxes are not Included.

« Please note that you may be moved from your selected seat without notice In the event of an involuntary schedule or airport
change {e.g. flight disruption, cancellation), to accommodate a passenger with a disabillty, or for any other reason that reguires
Air Canada to move you prior to departure or during the flight. If you are moved from your seat for one of these reasons, you
may request a refund for your seat charges. We invite you to read additional tarms and conditions related to seat selection

Please read mportant Information and notices regarding Air Canada's general conditions of carriace.

000009
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Itinerary / Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Thank you for choosing Air Canada.
Please bring your itinerary-receipt to the airport.

Main Contact Information

s.19(1)
Nt

Booking reference:-

Name: Nis Fionz
"

Customer Care
Air Canada Reservations
1-888-247-2262

Air Canada Flight Information
1-888-422-7533

arnation ervat
Alert me of flight changes
Llight notification
Flight Itinerary
Flight From To Aircraft Cabin Status
(Booking class)
_ AC104 Vancouver (YVR) Toronto Pearson (YYZ) . - 321 . . Businass Class _.Confirmed
{(lowest) (P)
Tue 26-Feb 2019 Tue 26-Feb 2019
08:00 - TERMINAL M -MAIN 15:27 - TERMINAL T1

Seat number(s) requested; 3F

Nt TAC338 Vancouver (YVR) Ottawa (YOW) 321 Business Class  Confirmed
53 (lowest) (P)

Mon 04-Mar 2019 Mon 04-Mar 2012

08:55 - TERMINAL M -MAIN 16:32

Seat number(s) requested: iF

&n u:}' AC343 Ottawa (YOW) Vancouver {YVR) 321 Business Class  Confirmed
1338 (lowest) (P)
- Thu 07-Mar 2019 Thu 07-Mar 2019
. a
W 17:35 20:15 - TERMINAL M -MAIN

Seat number(s) requested: 1F

o e —— e ——



o s.19(1) ™

& AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

Bookhgkobm!- Date of issue: 07 Sep, 2018

This I your EneaviReceipl. m-slqlu.”humhwmmnnammwhhwnm.w«.lclmuw conditions of cnfage and
apphoabls 1aiffs hat apply ts the Sekete. bookings snd 2ir services detalind below, we wel ss xggege, dangwcors goods and aiher important informalion relstad o yoo> tip.

Duta Progsciion Notjoe; Your persanal dels wili be processed nssocardanas with the appll lmmh“ﬁammmm ‘..MF‘HM
MIMQIMAMCQM“ or from the carier of GDS hﬂmu-m which applies fo your bookdng snd speciles, for stared, used, ~y
you 1o wew' Alr Canads's Privecy directly.

Mepday
17Sep 2018

Shro0
San Erancisco A Toronto Premium Econosny
Sun Francisoo Int {SFO), CA Tororto-Pearson Int. {YYZ), mmu;nb?urc:n':ﬂmm
Int. Terminal OonN Mea!
Terming] 1

Tussday 18,45 2107
e T $San Francisco & .Bﬁ.'ifnasz
'glwpumnum, San Frandisco Int (SFO), CA Operate by- Al Canad | T87.9
Tezminad 1
Passengers
A Fiona Louise Macdonaid  Trave) Optlons Seats.
. . % Reguiar medl ume 1ax
ACTa® K

- e e

S = "'""000011

.. .



s.l%(‘l)

@ Purchase summary

X 1 aduit
Ameunt pald: $3780.41 -.__h.,,- FTIGRTAL AIER L: pase
Tax information
GSTAIST ho. 10008-2267 RTOG01 Base Fare- Dopart- Prombam Ecandrry (' cwest 961.
Base Fate - Rewn - amcuu(mw 27025
Surcharges 418.73
..;-_ PR RN N ghd SR8
mmm Unl‘ed&am 7.38
mmﬂgammﬂte Unitad Sites -529
mwmmmmmm&mm UMS&; S22
N Hamonized Sales Tax - Gmnua!nﬂsPaﬂnmuas7anm) 325
Cmuwnnndmmqmmn 745
A Travefiors Securly Charge - Ganada 1271
Nq»ﬂynwuwmnmth-cmudn mﬂm
Passenger Facility Charge - Unitad Statss .83
mmmponrnx-wsm_u ) 4B.24
Total airfere and taxes befors options $azgpht
=
GRAND TOTAL {(Canadian dollars) Szyept
~t
-
()  Check-in and boarding gate deadiines
Within Canada Tolfrom the U.S,
I : Recommended checkn tima . .o . . . X .
- - .2‘2‘ l%g ’ ‘Yo shoutd checkin mwmmmswmeddln.ﬂuwﬁmwnmmmlydh-mmh&wo&ymmhpm pasE through cocurity,
Check-in and ge dr deadiine
45‘ m?& Yw“mammﬁmnmwmwmmabemawmwmmunmm&wm
Boardin deadline
?? .?§ . mmmnugggazan-nmnqpubnntduu.
1. Feom Toronte Chy Alrport {Y12) - Chicin and bagyege drop-of deadyne; 20 minytes.
7
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s.19(1)

Special note for travel claim — Fiona Macdonald (TABCC82553 — B19-010)

Original airfare (San Francisco/Toronto/San Francisco — 17 & 18 Septem ber 2018) was booked
fof I under booking reference ta cost of $3,780.41 — this tripwas a
cancelled, leaving a credit on file for future travel.

Using the credit resulted in a change fee of $1,008.92. Using the full credit aiso required three
legs which were booked at the same time at a cost higher than the credit ($4,399.00), again
under booking reference

1) YVR-YOW-YVR return (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) — RCM Board meetings ($1,523.00
Vancouver/Ottawa + $1,528.25 Ottawa/VVancouver);

2) YVR-YYZ one way (Vancouver/Toronto) — [l not related to RCM ($1,739.08)

Please refer to the fare calculation shown on ticket -r the fare breakdown
between YVR, YTO and YOW.

Since Air Canada is not prepared to provide additional paperwork, Fiona priced the cost of
Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver from the Air Canada website at the time of booking ($1,523.00 +

$1,528.25), pricing which was consistent with previous RCM expense claims.
Note: The change fee incurred is not being allocated to RCM.

Original ticket: $3,780.41
Change fee: $1,008.92
New ticket:  $4,399.00
Total cost:  $9,188.33

LESS credit: -$3.780.41_
Actual cost: $5,407.92

Amount being claimed from RCM as per Air Canada website on the date the three legs were
booked: $3,050.25.
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s.19(1)

Raom/Chambre : 0479
MW Folio # .

invoice #
1 Rideau Street Page # : 1 of 2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 887
T (613) 241-1414 F (813) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.
Nirs Fiona Macdonald Arrival/Arrivée : 03-04-19
Canada N Departure/Départ : 03-07-19

Date. Deschptiont S ~ Additional lnformation/Spplementaire’ Charges®  Credits

03-04-19 Room Charge 400.00

03-04-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00

03-04-19 Room HST (13% 54.08 p

03-05-19

030015 » Kefoone. |

03-05-19 Room Charge

03-05-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00

03-05-19 HS 9

03-06-19

03-06-19

03-06-19 r F ,

03-06-19

03-06-19

03-06-19 Room Charge 400.00

03-06-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00

03-08-19 Room HST (13%) 54,08

03-07-19 XX)O(XXX)OOOO- XXXX 1,473.52
~{3.2¢

I

M10. aM

For Information or reservations, visit us at { Agfea thal rmy Babdty for this bl Is not walved ang | Jo ma pors Tt

srww falront.com of oell Falimont Hotels & Resorts from: st e el B 0 SR e e o, it

Uniied States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 any purt of or tha full amcunt of ees Chaijes. Overdve  Lea compies n soufiearica S0t sujels & un inthrt de

Pour Information et réservations visitez notre web au :‘.’:&“.:f‘.:.“...”‘("u :‘E_"" A et }ﬁ,ﬁm.wrﬁmmu

www.fairmont.com ou téléphcner au Hotels Faimmont de: TeRRed. | motd heve e shgie or s u-vrn) S tom poegiimrrn Gind g yandred s ot

Etats-Unis ou Canada 1800 441 1414 gn)mwomwmmwm Bamed), (Dens s htels partidpants.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir cholsl les Hbtels Fairmont
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. Room/Chambre : 0475
atrmory Folio # :

2 invoice # :
1 Rideau Street Page # 20f 3

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 887
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.8.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.
Mrs Fiona Macdonald Arrival/Arrivée . 03-04-19
Canada N Departure/Départ : 03-07.19
Descrption I:\ELTMMlnformatnon!Smelémemairc Charges Cronits
Total 1,473.52 1,473.52
- Balance Due/Solde 0.00
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 162.24
F&B/Restauration 0.06 F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 7.28 &(50‘1&( /
Total 0.00 Total 169.52

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
We also Invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesancriginal.com,

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hitals Fairmont.
Pour denner votre opinlon sur votre séjour, veulllez contactar M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur général, & Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
Nous vous Invifons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - Www.everyonasanoriginal.com.

Roconal — #3298 (tay 1. 95)
&M — $itio (e /09-9“()

—

1550 t b9

For information or reservations, visit us at 1 agrea that my Babiity for s b1 &s not waived od | Jo me ports P
wm.!almontgun or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: m}?-"-‘.';-q’  ccnicn T AT e L, Pt
United States or Canada 1 B0D 441 1414 ay partctor the hwme chasse, O Les coniptez ssot auole & un bntinbt do
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au m:.m-.lh.“rmmm::a% : -?;-:n:: }iﬂ‘% e aﬁ?ﬂ?ﬁ.‘"x L1
www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hétels Fairmont de: ....'::"", 1 —u“ |..." bavn mvfrmmm mga whrmﬁuwml-‘rzm
Etats-Unls ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 e (Get] crtto my mooourt. (Al pamicipmng  Bamec. (Durs ies kol partipants,)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d*avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
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HET. Included in meter fare g A
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ﬁ{fm & /7075/

s.19(1)

ey ey
¢ 03/07/ 1?25;383

Pay parking ticket 136.00 ¢
f!-)3/04,;1!19 O;tlz 02/:18/19 07: 12

Enan: 02995157015011069 0
nit I0: 108 W@?.S957 7?7

Total Amount

136.00 $
Net Amount : 107.04 ¢
Parkina Sales Tax 2,488
6.48 ¢
136.00 $
Cale Systass Ing
TYPE:
AceT: $ 136,00
ChRD 3 bkt
DATE/TINE: 0270372019 240 PN
REFERENE #; mmmomusoa 4
AUTH »; 662313
R0000:008031015
0080008000F 509
VERIFIED Y pIy

o RPPIWED Tlﬂﬂlt Vfll 027

Rstain tlm ey for your records
CUSTONER ¢opy

p %/y at l/MLaAL/ﬂL—
O pinC -
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_to Vancouver International Airport - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

s.19(1)

Goagle Maps _to Vancouver Drive 35.5 km, 53 min

International Airport

Faayind  Bowwide

Mapdata©2019 Google 2 kMt — 1

Fastest route, lighter traffic than usual 35.5km
Lighter traffic than usual 35.3 km

IWilsage pom assdma 22 Voncauo
Wp()fff + Jultone 5SS STlem 2 = 1k

000017
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From: Simons, Deborah

To: FIONA MACDONALD

Subject: Reimbursement

Date: Thursday, June 6, 2019 11:55:00 AM

Attachments: q 08330820 4.pdf
imageU01.jpg

Dear Fiona,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on June 7th, in the amount
of $2,934.25 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the May Board/Committee

meetings.
A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

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

000018



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

FIONA MACDONALD
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in
date currency transaction

currency

TABCC82732 B19-022 28/05/2019 CAD 2,934.25

CAD

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

O T gy ON 5.19(1)
Canada

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 06/06/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 07/06/2019
Reference No. PV144729

Cash Payment Remarks
discount amount
0.00 2,934.25 THEMIS # 2977 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG
BOD MEETINGS
2,934.25

000019

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.
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Simons, Deborah

From: Phytlis Clark W

Sent: Thursday, May 30, :

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - trave! exception - Fiona Macdoneakd - TABCC82732

Thank you for drawing this to my attention. ! approve.

Sent from my iPad

On May 30, 2019, at 10:03 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

The travel expense claim sent to you for approval earlier this week contained a: exception that requires
its own approval. The cab receipt for travel from the Winnipeg airport to the hotel on 13 May was lost.
Fiona is therefore claiming the same amount as the cab fare from the hotel back to the Winnipeg airport
on 16 May, for which she does have a receipt ($25.00 each trip). | apologize — | should have mentioned
this when seeking approval earlier in the week.

Best,

Debby

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Phyilis Clark

Subject: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4

Dear Phyllis,

Attached are the following travel expense claims for approval — these claims are related to travel to
Winnipeg to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed by Bob Zintel,
Acting CFO:

TABCC82729 — Bill Ross {B19-020) — no exceptions
TABCC82732 - Fiona Macdonald (B19-022) — no exceptions
TABCC82733 — Cybele Negris (B19-023) — no exceptions
TABCC82734 — Gilles Patry (B19-021) ~ no exceptions

If you approve via e-mail, | will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a copy of your e-mail
to each claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT |
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

1 000020
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Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark *

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2619 1:33 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4
Approved

Phyllis Clark

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain conf dential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do 1ot copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Mon, May 27, 2019 at 8:23 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached are the following travel expense claims for approval — these claims are related to travel to Winnipeg
to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed by Bob Zintel, Acting CFO:

TABCCR82729 - Bill Ross (B19-020) — no exceptions
TABCC82732 - Fiona Macdonald (B19-022) — no exceptions
TABCC82733 — Cybele Negris (B19-023) — no exceptions

TABCC82734 — Gilles Patry (B19-021) — no exceptions

If you approve via e-mail, I will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a copy of your e-mail to
! each claim.

Best,

: DEBBY SIMONS

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
000021



ey Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
%@{” Yok TA #| TABCC82732
EAHCE #| EAHCE12189
Fiona Macdonald | Cost estimate p z-ovided on TA $5,493.35
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Boare) v Hospitality estimate p s-ovided on TA
I gpurture Date 13-May-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 16-May-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (v and Board ctaims culy) 2977
BI19-022 Currency Conv.- grsion Table
1 Unit of Is Worth of
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. USD 1.37230 CAD
' CAD
San Francisco/Winnipeg/San Francisco CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,934,25
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMIQUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT)
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.09 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,934.25 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop dow y; hox ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 I N 56.00-
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 48.24
741200 - Meals (foreign) B ___?_;__ 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) i v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) ! 0.00
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 Legal Services {Board) S 1,642.03
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) > 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) 4 2.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) b4 50.00
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) - 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Sewvices (Board) v 140.38
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v 0.00 |.
740030 - Car rental (domestic) < .00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) - v ™
740800 - Parking (domestic) S S 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) o v 0.00
740400 - Acoommodations (domestic) 121 Legel Services (Boarc) ————___I» 92434
741400 - Accommodations (forcign) B ~ 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) A 49.43
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) v " 23.72
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) > 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) : - :.00
L .00
I %! 0.00
~ 0.00
-4 0,00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actua] expente claim {$2,559.10)
Variance % ~-47%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actug] expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % UUSBtvV/0!
Undated 180315

Form updated January 2016



i§A @ Travel Expense Form 2019 TA # TABCC82732

“IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and ly with the Corp Travel, Hospltallty, Confy & E < ent Pollcy #51, (as applicable} and
approved in accardanca with the Delegation of Authority Policy #L Appr must have Delegation Authority at the time of &= igning. All travel plans must be pre-
authortzed using the rity to Travel and Advance form.
As the Traveller, se indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approvel per the Corporate Travel, Hospltal s iy, Conf & Event Polky #51.
Yes O No i you ndicatad “Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-appraved and require approval:
CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O  Travel—Excap o Travel, pitality, Confi & Event Policy #51 [Annex 28)
CFO or CED APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Pleasa initial)
1 Hosphtality — Exceptions to Huspltality Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
01 Hospitality ~ No pre-approval obtained for the following:
O Hospitality ~ External or Internal hospttality exceeding Miaximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28}
O Hosphality ~ External or internal hospitelity costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 26 and 44.1)
[J  Hosphality — Aleoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
O Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)
0 Hospltality - Entertalnment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
O Hospitality = H lity or entertail provided to sp ar person accompanying an event partic: ipant (Policy Section44.1)
O Hosphality —Haspltality pald by the RCM taking place at the resldence of an RCM employee, Board m =mber or other private residence
{Palicy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
0O  Hospitality — Spedal forms of hospitality {Annex 2B)
O Hospitality — No pre-spproval priar to expendituns (Section 44.7)

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEC APPROVAL tF TRAVELLER IS A VP); {Please initial)

Travel - Combining I and b ss travel (Polkcy Section 14,3}

Travel - Alrfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately ovned vehicles - Kilometer allowance In excess of the equivalent lowest prectical commerclal ca rrier fare {Policy Section 22.1}
Travel- Hotel —Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — {eased Vehides {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense recelved over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but Jess than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Pers on (Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food 8 beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

oooaoooono

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRE D: (Please Intifal)

Travel -zgh:,um = upgrade to 3 fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost ta RCM (Policy
section 20.

Travel — Car rental - upgrade 10 a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to ROM (Policy section
23.3)

Travel - Car rental ~ upgrade 10 a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 ormore employees (Policy sectlon 23.3)
Travel - Migsing origins itermnized receipts. Explanation provided [Policy section 33.2)

Travel - Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standari Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cest to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa (5200), Wi g ($155), T 5200), M i (5190, V: {5200}, and Calgary (5180), Las Vegas
1$145), or published City Rate iimit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justifization provided {Pelio; section 25,2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions (traveller hes listed and explained on 3 separate document)

Hospltabty - External or intemal hospitality up 1o $3,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

o

ogo0 ogoo o

By signing beiow, the Traveli firms that this exp cloim only eligible aliowarices ond leghimate ond actual expens es incurred In occordance with the
Corporate Trave!, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable), that oli required d is contiineed in this daim, that the
obove noted exc are piete ond 2, ond thot the cioim has been completed in accordance with these policies.

SApproved by Trovelle g Diractor with signing authority
{PRINT NARSE)

P
HSEC TG LA A

. 5 ofvaveler T | Signat B T Y e ——
i ?5:0}7%_ ﬂ?ﬂwfbﬂﬂ/ A -

)
The Trovefler's Manager ¢o Sheftie hos reviewed this expense clalr including aff the supporting documentation, that the expenses daimed appear
reasonabie, exceptions as noted abave are approved {os required), and the clalm hes been completed in aocordonce with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conferenoe
& Event Policy #51 (os applicable). Please note, i exceptions have been pre-gpproved prior to iravel, the Trovel'’s Director con proceed in signing the expense clolm, 8y
dgmngbelow,ﬂnevra&OmﬂmmemthMampﬂmsumndabovemqmwﬂlswwmgmut

4 Approved by VP (as required) S.Reviewed by CFO (CEO chaims, Boord clalms; daims | 6.Approved by CEO B President/Chalr of BOD/Chalr of

{PRINT NAME) for prior to CEC approwsly as red) Awdit Committes {85 requirad)

Signanure of V@ §ignature of CEO/Chalr of Eoard/Chair of Audit

PSSRSO S e TR Aociad . g
LY ,-L-(/.aq /;: Vel 7402,

. - g

_T-Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) | oxte 1'("7 dﬂ’l k’ 0

TSI



,@ @ _— Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex ept Alaska)

Page 2 Total Amount | Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card| Yotal CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Lrpenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Daomestic)

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 1,643.28 | » 1.25

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

Hotel Accommeodations (Domestic) 967.28 {~~ 42.94

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)

Taxis (Domestic) 50.00 | .~

Taxis (Foreign)

Mileage (30.55km) | 268.0 147.40 7.02

Business Telephone

Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)

Personal Accommodations

Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)

Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses 2,807.96 44,19 7.02
Per Diem Country Canads USA

No. of mea! | Total CAD| Calculated No. of meg| Tatal USD Total CAD
Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50

Lunches $20.10 $20.10

Dinners $50.65 v 5065 2.41 $50.65
Total Meals 50.65 2.41

£

-

Incidentals $17.30 31" 51.90 247 $17.30 1 17.30 2374

Total Expenses 102.55 4.88 17.3¢ 23.74

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of mesl aHowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 2,910.51 Grand Tota} USD Expenses 23.74
Grand Total HST/GST 56.09

Notes for Expenses

1) The Fairmont Hotel waived the room charge for the night of 13 May due to excessive noise in the hotel; 2) Group transportation was arranged for transfer from
the hotel to RCM and return on 14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on 15 May (copies of confirinations attached); 3) Board of Directors dinners were provided on
13 & 14 May; 4) Board of Directors lunches were provided an 14 & 15 May; 5) Cab receipt for travel from Winnipeg airport to hotel on 13 May is lost, Fiona is
therefore claiming the same cost for the cab from hotel to Winnipeg airport on 16 May for which she does have a receipt - same distance, same cost,

000024




Meal allowance and incidental calcuiator ‘
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed far in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a *1" in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual mezl expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH; May-19
Numbers only | 13 14 15 16JE F Tatal
{Sat  [Sun  ]Mon |[Tue |Wed |Thu fi Sat un . iMon fTue [We U |Fri allowances

Breakfast
Lunch

Dinner ‘ 1
Incidentals ¥ 1 1]

Enter your travel dates here forthe US MONTH: 43586
13 14 15 16 L Total
|Sat Sun |Mon [Tue |JWed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon ue |Wed [Thu [Fri allovances

Breakfast

Lunch
Dinner . 0
Incidentals 1

000025



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Claimant: Fiona L Macdonzld Departure Date: E 13 2019I Return Date:|May 16 2019
Locatior: Winnipeg
Purpose:

Board and Committee meetings
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Weeals & Incldenteis
Airfare $ 1,643.28 | v Note: Please use !y 2 meal allowance calculator

Baggage Fees below to determir = the exact number of
Change Fees ] meal allowances ar d incidentals. ’

VIA Rail [ ee e oo rmenadebes aie ths . I8 g
Hotel Accommodations $ .“...?§7"'.2§.“ ‘/ /4 . R ate # Meals Total
Mileage {$.05567km) ) .S ( 268 $ 149541 [47)-L{0 Breakfast M 51945 0 $ i
Parking - Lunches $19.20 . ]
Taxis $ w:og i/ Dinners$7. & §/-$43::5- (1) : 4845 \j[:r
Car Rental incidentals $17.30 A2 |8 59.29_ ).
Gasoline 4t Totat |§ _aazas |9%
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) B Total Travel Expense';{ H- 93.’}L/ i %
Other o k ) [,M‘ 4 ?

Totzl Travel Expenses $ 2,810:10 QBU"-'QQ J?'

Total Mealfincidentals ~ $ —117:85 ' Ho- 79 [V °

TOTAL $ 309345~ Y 3L4. 25 4o
Mez] allowance and incidental calculator
insert Datz — o . 13-May 14-May 15-May 16-ay ,
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed | Thy Fri Total
Breekfast . | ;' | ' I 0
Lunch R NS S N 0
Dinner ' - , . . i T
incidertails 1 1 1 B - 4
Per Diem Calculator
insertDate — {.. -
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu “El Total
- Bl R A 0
/

Claimant Signature: af X. @ cefa Date: ”‘D 2319

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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Booking Confirmation

e

mmmlwhhmumman
i services

This Is your ofticial
Getallad below, as wall 88 bapgage, dangerous Goods

HinsrzryRecelpt
and apphcatsie tAfis that spply 1o the fickets, bookings

mmm;vwrmmmummmmmmmumnm
available ut the IATA Treyel Centn: websile of from he carrer or GOS dis documental

disclosed and transtermed, We #s0 invite you to view AT Canada's Privecy Pofiey directly.

2 Depart

Monday
13 May, 2019

<% Return

Thursday
16 May, 2016

Thursday
16 May, 2010

o820

San Francisco

San Francisco nt.(S8FO), CA
Int. Temninel

13:50

Vancouver 2
Vancoiiver Int. (YVR), BC Sl
Torminal b '

10:80

Winnl

(YWG), 440 1‘%&
13:30

Vancouver

Vancouver Int. (YVR), BC 5%
Terminal M .

. You showld read this

and omner important

10:42
Veancouver

Vancouver Int. (YVR), BC
Terminal M

Layover in Yancouvar

18:30
Winni
(YWG),

Total durstion

11:49

Vancouver
Vancouver Int. (YVR), BC

Terminal M
Layover in Vancouver
16:00 . .

San Franclsco

San Francisco Int. (SFO), CA
fot. Terminal

Totsl duretion

Date of issue: 05 Apr, 2019

keep @ cupy 107 yOur FeConds. Fiease aiso ke 1he . na 1o review it ue it containe the general condiions of carriage

roistec L0 yourvip.

AC282

AC297

palicy and, if your booking ks mace vis a reservaliors  gysiem provider (‘GDS"), prvacy Thess
jon, which appiiss 10 your booking and speciies, for mmwmu?;-uumuu n‘o:

U‘.r HIGEES: ] iy i l:)‘\'l"‘f; ﬁﬂ

2hr22
Business P
by: Air Canada Express -
Jazz | CRJeaC | R W-FI
Meal

$hr08

2hr40
Business P
Operated by: Air Canada | A320-200 |
AVLF
Meal

8hri0

2hir59

Business P

Opergted by: Alr Canada | A320-200 §
a Wi-Fl

Thrd1

2hr30

Business P
Operated by: Afr Canada | A318-10C |
S W-FI

Thri0

000027



s.19(1)

Travel Options

A Fionz Loulse Macdonsid _
. L ¥ Rregular meal

& Purchase summary

Saamty
AC:a830 1A -
A2 F-
AT:297 24
AT 368 F

1 adult
Amount paid: $1643.28 s s Thameng, o a2 RS
Tax information '
gf;;u1omm¢zs?nnnni &n.Fua-qua-BudmsaChnlﬂw“esu 759,50
Base Fare - Retum - Bushess Class (love 2 51y 759.50
f_é e, fer o rad o e
Passenger Civit Aviation Security Service =~ =8-U8 7.46
GauhandSenMNs1ix-Cmudln&1moqnng7RTomn 125
Immigration User Fee - United Stetes 9.93
Animat and Plant Health Inspaction Servic:s, (APHIS) User Fee - Unlted $tates 628
Cusloms User Fee - United States 7.69
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 1271
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 25.00
Passenger Fadility Charge - Unlted States 8.00
Transportation Tax - United States 4955
——
Total girfare and laxes before oplions $184378
———
GRAND TOTAL (Canedian dollars) $i643%8
(@)  Check-in and boarding gate deadlines
Within Canada TolFrom the U.S.
&0 120 Recommended checli-in time
sk WmﬂuMdm*hmhnmnnmﬁmumﬁmwuban&wummmnmmnumuuﬁnbdh&hAnccgpud'annqpmdeMmqhunmm
Check-in and hag?ago drop-off deadline
m45, lsal You must have cty i, cbisined your boarding pass and depostted ail wdhwwmmwmmmumm-humrwmrwm
! Boardi deadiine
15 15| v«.mﬂ%-mw”m-m

1 mmwmm-m&umwmmmmm.

000028



s.19(1)

Room 1811
QWW Folio # :
WINNIPES Cashier # ¢ 1073

2 Lombard Place Page ¥ : ihoE

Winnipeg, MB, Canada R3B 0Y3

T {204) 567-1350 F (204) 856-1791

G.S.T. Registration #831943758

Royal Canadian Mint

Mrs Fiona Macdonald
Arrival ¢ 05-1&-19
Departure i 05-16-19

05-14-19

05-14-19

05-14-19 Al caldl

05-14-19 Room PST o\ o

05-14-19 Room GST

05-14-18 Accommodation Tax

05-14-19 Accommodation Tax - GST

05-15-19

05-15-19

05-15-19 @éf)OMM/

05-15-19

05-15-19  Room Charge 409.00

05-15-19 Room PST 32.72

05-15-19  Room GST 20.45

05-15-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45

05-15-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02

05-15-19 1,128.69

- (O L.‘?‘Q
—
oA A1
-~ $9.34
KL
e e SIS L

United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414
Pour information et i@servations visitez notre web au

persan, pany o
part of or the full amount of these rharges. Overdys Lew comptes mn sourance sont sweis A un ingirk( e
os at the rate of 1.5% per
&um“ %u ) 1,5% par mols aptis un mols, (18,00% par mndbe)

www.falrmont.com ou $&phoner au HAtels Falrmont de:
fals-Unis ou Canada 1 B0C 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir cheisi les HAtels Fairmont 000029



Room o 1811
, Follo # :
WINNIPEG Cashier # T 1073
2 Lombard Place Page # ©o20f2
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 857-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.S.T. Registration #831943758
Royal Canadian Mint
Mrs Fiona Macdonald
’ Arrival : 0 05-13-19
Departure o 051819

D Ciption & R ditional kaToTmation Characs Credils ik

Total 1,128.69 1,128.62
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room 40.20
F&B 2.35
Other 8.54
Total 49.7¢

Thank you for choosing Falrmont Hotels & Resoris.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-francols Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francols.Vary@fairmont.com,
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

F AN ol Wpided e Ao hengs Lo
e night w) 15 May Awe A0 Srewssile

Nosl e Jhe hote .
@womﬂ/ # ol Lt/

s # 4071.95 (toe 4294
#1197 69

For information or reservations, visit us at 1agroe hal my KsbiRty for INe bl ks 0ol walved vl | me poita g
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: Pl porooe, campery o sawccaon Wi (o907 A+t et ke ! At o Crpoure,[asecieton
United States or Canada 1800 441 1414 any parl of or the fufl amount of thoes chargos, OISt Los pompias on souffianc sonl suysts A un inek o
Pour information et iservations visitez noirs web au s sr (18 D0 po ey ¥ 184 par mols g un mase (10,00% par ame)

www.falrmont.com cu BI®phoner au HAtele Faiment de:
fats-Unis ou Canada 1 B0O 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resoris
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont 000030
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s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: Murka, Anne-Marie

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 8:23 AM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: FW: Fiona's expenses
Aftachments: scan0012.pdf

rrom: Fiona vacoonaLo [

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 7:11 PM
To: Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca>
Subject: Fiona's expenses

Anne-Marie, nice to see you last week in Winnipeg. Please find attached my expenses. Once again, despite my best
efforts, | have lost my taxi receipt for the trip in from the airport to the hotel, so | have inc luded that note and submitted a
matching amount as for the return trip from the hotel to the airport, of $25. Hopefully tha t is acceptable. | am usuaily very
organized, so | will try even harder next time tp hang on to all the pieces of paper! Fiona
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Simons, Deborah

Y ST T

From: Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservi «<ze.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Simon ah ,

Subject: Conf#t For RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 07:30 AM]
Hollywoed Limousine Service Inc.

943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4

CA .
Tel: (204) 995-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724 Confirmation

Emall: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

816545420

Reservation Confirmation -

Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38
AM

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/14/2019 - Tuesday /
07:30 AM

Point-to-Point

RCM Board members

12/

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB /
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB L~

Charges & Fees

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

Flat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Total: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due: $115.00

Al deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% canceilation fee, which
applies_anytime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and will only be responsible for
making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full
financial liability for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration
of the rental by them or any members of their party, A fee of 100.00 for each
carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the
wehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by law. Any
Fines wiil be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate
run without refund (if there is blatant indiscretion on the part of the
client(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof. Smoking is not permitted
im ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of
prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. ot salted,

1
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Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

From: Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservice.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 201¢ 12:38 PM

To: Simon h

Subject: Conf# ~or RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 04:455 M)

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.

943 Kapelus DR UNIT & West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4

CA Confirmation

Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 80S-4724
Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

816545420

Reservation Confirmation #-

Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38
AM

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Pheone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/14/2019 - Tuesday L~
04:45PM L~
Point-to-Point &~

RCM Board members |/

12 v~ 5

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Infermaticon:

PU: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB L~
DO: -- : The Fairmont Hote! Winnipeg, MB /

Charges & Fees

Flat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Total: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
TFotal Due: $115.00°

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% cancellation fee, which
=pplies_anvtime after booking the vehicle, Company is not liable in the event
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and wilj only be responsible for
fmaking up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full
Financial tiabllity for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration
of the rental by them or any members of their Party, A fee of 100.00 for each
<arpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.60 to $400.00, depending on the
wehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by law. Any
Fines wili be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate
run without refund (If there is blatant indiscretion op the part of the
Client(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroof, Smoking is not permitted
im ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay wlll apply after the first 15 minutes of
rearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. not saited,

1 000034



Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

T B e R
From: Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservi <e.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:39 PM
To: Simon h
Subject: Conf# For RCM Board members [05/15/2519 - 07:0 AM]
Holiywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4
s Confirmation

Tel: (204) 999-1B60 Fax: (204) 809-4724
Email: info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

816545420

Reservation Confirmation _

Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:39
AM

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

—

05/15/2019 - Wednesday i~

07:00 AM 1~
Point-to-Paint
RCM Board members L~

12|/

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB

—

DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB &~

Charges & Fees

Flat Rate

Std Grat 10.00%

GST 5.00%
Reservation Total:
Payments/Deposits:
Authorizations:
Total Due:

$100.00
$10.00
$5.00
$115.00
$0.00
$0.00
$115.00

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% Cancellation fee, which
applies_anytime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and wil} only be responsible for
making up lost time at a mutuazlly agreed date. The client assumes full
Financial liability for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration
of the rental by them or any members of their party. A fee of 100.00 for each
<arpet or seat burn. Sanitatior: fee is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the
wvehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by law. Any

¥ines will be paid for by the customer.
run without refund (if there is blatant
client(s)). It is Illegal to stand throug

in ALL of our limouslnes. Overtime pay wi
prearranged time described on the run sh
The termination in winter caused by unsafe read conditions (le. not salted,

i

The driver has the right to terminate
Indiscretion on the part of the
h the sunroof, Smoking is not permitied

Il apply after the first 15 minutes of
eet. Not responsible for delays or
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_ San Francisco International A, irport (SF... Page 1 of2

YOUR TRIP TQ; ek

Ben Francisco nel Airpert (6F

LY
1HR 41 M l‘“\mﬂ—/ X 3-«
Zst. fusl B57

Trip time beved on Liaffe sonditions 84 of B:25 AM on December Print a full health report of your car with HUM
4, 2018, Cusrent Tyaffis: Light wahicle diagnostics (80¢) pof-zs03

268 B

Usa of deaations and maps is svbiest (> our Tatom of Use. We donl guorsnies soesunay, rouie sondlioas or weadilly. You scewme ol rick of uca,

000036
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Daily Exchange Rates Lookup - Bank of Canada Page 1 of 2

=

I BANK OF CANADA
&£, BANQUE DU CANADA

Daily Exchange Rates Lookup

Terms and Conditions
All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obt ained from
averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions. Please read

our full Terms and Conditions for details.

US dollar (USD)

US dollar (USD)

Low [High] 2019-05-16 1.3439 CAD [0.7<241 USD]
Average  2019-05-13 — 2019-05-16 1.3454 CAD [0.74.33 UsD]
High [Low] 2019-05-14 1.3469 CAD [0.74.24 USD}]

US dollar — Canadian dollar

-~ // ;\\

1.3470
*\. 1.3465
1.3460
1.3455
1.3450
1.3445

S 1.3440

I T T . T I 1.3435
May 13 May 14 May 15 May 16

|55y v .02 = 151273
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Simons, Deborah ,
i e ey — S —— N
From: Smith, Cindy

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Delegation of Authority

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de délégation de pouvoirs
VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES.

Delegation Notice — Jennifer Camelon

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from May- 20-24, 2019 inclusi i
that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authon't’y to acltn:nulfle‘r"gz,l'lgﬁmmg

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de 1a M onnaie du 20 A
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financi aye p— éﬁmg’ ﬁf&ﬁfﬂiﬁ;
tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom. ’

Original signed by/Original signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEQ/Présidente

000038
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From: Phyllis Clark

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel exception - Fiona Macdonald - TABCC82732
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:13:24 PM

Thank you for drawing this to my attention. | approve.

Sent from my iPad

On May 30, 2019, at 10:03 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

The travel expense claim sent to you for approval earlier this week contained an
exception that requires its own approval. The cab receipt for travel from the Winnipeg
airport to the hotel on 13 May was lost. Fiona is therefore claiming the same amount as
the cab fare from the hotel back to the Winnipeg airport on 16 May, for which she does
have a receipt (525.00 each trip). | apologize — | should have mentioned this when
seeking approval earlier in the week.

Best,

Debby

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Phyllis Clark <[ NN

Subject: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4

Dear Phyllis,

Attached are the following travel expense claims for approval — these claims are related
to travel to Winnipeg to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all
been reviewed by Bob Zintel, Acting CFO:

TABCC82729 — Bill Ross (B19-020) — no exceptions

TABCC82732 — Fiona Macdonald (B19-022) — no exceptions

TABCC82733 — Cybele Negris (B19-023) — no exceptions

TABCC82734 — Gilles Patry (B19-021) — no exceptions

If you approve via e-mail, | will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a
copy of your e-mail to each claim.

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

000039



From: Simons, Deborah

To: FIONA MACDONALD

Subject: RE: Fiona Macdonald"s expenses Aug 20-22
Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 3:19:00 PM
Attachments: $330-KM-WES19082615030.pdf

Board Travel Report-Rapport de dépenses Conseil - updated 6 May 2019.xIsx

Thank you, Fiona

Your travel expense claim has been completed and is now awaiting the required approvals. | noticed
that the travel expense report template you have is out of date (the meal allowances have
increased). Attached is the updated template for future use. | have also attached your amended
report for August, total amount to be reimbursed increased slightly from $4,262.68 to $4,264.51.
Best,

Debby

From: FIONA MACDONALD

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Cc: List, Christine

Subject: Fiona Macdonald's expenses Aug 20-22

Please find attached my expenses for this week's meetings. Fiona

000040



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Fiona Macdonald Departure Date:l Aug 20 2019 Return Date:| Aug 22 2019
Location: YVR - Cttawa B
Purpose:
Board and Committee Meetings
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & incidentals
Airfare {3 276885 | Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees iomN below to determine the exact number of
Change fFees meal allowances and incidentals.
V1A Rail L e |
Hotel Accommodations $ 1,196.35 J\/} M Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.05587km)_ 587 |$ 3794 GY4)  breakfast Jo 5D $1945] 0 I Y
Parking 057 -} [$ 10500 lunches 70 . /0 $319:26 1 $ 1920130,
Taxis § 83,44 Dinners < 3.(p 5/ $48:15 0 S -
Car Rental 2 =l Incidentals $1730] 3 |s 5190
Gasoline e — % Total |$ _7ii0
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt) e Total Travel Expenses “79 00 k
Other
Total Travel Expenses  § 4,301:58~ /1925 A
Total Meal/Incidentals $  -“Fe— <) 5. .06 5117
O 2B LY S| Ao
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
insert Date — 20-Aug | 21-Aug 22-Aug
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast RPN | NIRRT SUCON IR st . L L i ki 0
Lunch i .1 3 ki 1
Dinner | j ! i 0
Incidentals 3 1e N0 S U 3
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — , : .
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
‘ P . / f b / ! 03 l
Claimant Signature: AL « ) r/ < Date: ng 2329 Iﬂ7 ﬂ?

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM'’s Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference and Event Folicy (Poilcy # 51).

000041



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Claimant:

Departure Date:

Return Date:

Revised May 6, 2019

Location:

Purpose:

TRAVEL EXPENSE
Airfare

Baggage Fees

Change Fees
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations
Mileage ($.057/km)
Parking
Taxis

Car Rental

Amount

Meals & Incidentals

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator

below to determine the exact number of

meal allowances and incidentals.

Rate
$20.50
$20.10
$50.65

Breakfast
Lunches
Dinners

Incidentals

$17.30

Gasoline

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt)
Other

Total Travel Expenses

Total Travel Expenses S
Total Meal/Incidentals $ -
TOTAL $

Meal allowance and incidental calculator

# Meals

Total

0

0
0
0

wm»m | nn n
'

Insert Date —

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu

Fri

Total

Breakfast

Lunch

Dinner

Incidentals

O |O |Oo

Per Diem Calculator

Insert Date —

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu

Fri

Total

Claimant Signature: Date:

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Fiona Macdonald Departure Date:| Aug 20 2019 Return Date:| Aug 22 2019
Location: YVR - Ottawa
Purpose:
Board and Committee Meetings
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare 52,76885 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations S 1,196.35 Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0558/km) 68 5 - 3794 Breakfast $19.45 0 S -
Parking $  105.00 Lunches $1920| 1 |$  19.20
Taxis S 83.44 Dinners $48.15 0 LA
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 3 $  51.90
Gasoline Total S 71.10
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) | | Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses S 4,191.58
Total Meal/Incidentals S 71.10
TOTAL $ 4,262.68
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast b 0
Lunch B ¢4 1 : 1
Dinner i 0
Incidentals 1 1 1 3
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
i 0

Lo -l
Claimant Signature: (\ %A - C}%/ -///

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).

pate: uy A3 29| 1
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Your Message Subject or Title 2019-08-23, 11:28 AM

QR Code

i)
Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference:- Date of issue: 09 Jul, 2019

h Select Seats @ Check in

?El Manage my booking &7 Sign up for flight notifications

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information
for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the
airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to
review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets,
bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important
information related to your trip.

Passengers
(91 Fiona Macdonald Travel Options Seats
Ticket Number: Tq Regular meal AC338 1F
. AC345 1F

Air Canada - Aeroplan:

sz Depart

Tuesday

20 Aug, 2019 09:20 16:56
Vancouver _ '\  oOttawa
2/\?\',‘3;?”9” nt. Cttawa Int. (YOW)
Terminal M Ontario
about:blank Page 1 of 4
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Your Message Subject or Title 2019-08-23, 11:28 AM

4hr36
Business P s.19(1)
AC338 Operated by:Air Canada | 319
Meal
% Return
Business Class (lowest
Thursday o
22 Aug, 2019 17:50 20:00
Ottawa ‘,‘“S\Fz* Vancouver
(?(tg\‘;vv? ng Vancouver Int. (YVR),
Ontari o' | Terminal M
5hr10
Business P
2 AC345 Operated by:Air Canada | 319
Meal

Purchase summary

XXXX-XXXX-XXX)- 1 adult
Amount paid: $2768.85

Ful:detalle caii BeTaina In > Air Transportation Charges  2578.00
your attached

ftinerary/Receipt % Taxes, fees and charges 190.85
Tax information -

GST no. 10009-2287 GRAND TOTAL (Canadlan $276885
RT0001 $130.61 dollars)

GST/HST no. 10009-2287
RT0001 $2.99

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you
in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max.

size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 X 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store
it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

about:blank Page 2 of 4
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s.19(1)
o 7 Room/Chambre : 0478

N Invoice # :
C HATEAU LAU RIER Cashier/Cassier # ‘- 226475
1 Rideau Street Page # “10of1

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613)241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Royal Canadian Mint
Mrs Fiona Macdonald Arrival/Arrivée : 08-20-19

Departure/Départ : 08-22-19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges Credits

08-20-19
08-20-19
08-20-19 . 549.00
08-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 21.96
08-20-19 Room HST (13%) 74.22
08-21-19 Room Charge 469.00
08-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 18.76
08-21-19 Room HST (13%) 63.41
Total 1,214.43 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 1,214-41%
GST Summary/ Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire o
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 137.63 119¢6 3%
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 2.08

Total 0.00 Total 139.71

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

i i 1 T30 | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me porte p resp du
F“ Informatlon ) reseNahm§, visit us at agree 1o be held personally kable in the event that the total de cetle note au cas ou la compagnie, | association
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: person, company of jon fails b paybr U son repré désigné en refuserait le pai
i any part of of the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comples en sou ffrance son! syjets 4 un inlérél de

Unneq States Or Canada 1 800 441 1,41,4 balance subject bo a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mois apsés un mois. (18,00% parannée)

Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after one month. (;800%62« annum.) Jaiawof“é la ivraison du joumal The Globe and Mail. Si
g . I have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had | javaisrefusé, jaurais pu oblenir uncrédit 4 mon compte

www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hotels Fairmont de: refused, | would have been eigible for a $1.00 (Mon Fri)  de 1.008 par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi)et de 2 005 le

Etats-Unis ou Canada 1800 441 1414 and $2.00 (SaL) credit o my account. (At participating Samedi. (Dans les hotels participants.)

hotels.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
000046



2019-08-23, 11:19 AM

s.19(1)

Total: CAB47.44
Thu, Aug 22, 2019

Thanks for tipping, Fiona
pp g b ﬁ“\ l\‘{;& K Yaw

Here's your updated Thursday s ) o diedar
afternoon ride receipt. " "g L
== C~> N(ﬁ":

— N7, D\NJ‘.‘
= Pﬁ?\a:\z nﬁ-\—la"'&\'

Total CA$47.44

Trip Fare CA$30.26
Subtotal CA$30.26
HST CA$4.75
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees CA$6.25
Tip CA$6.18
Amount Charged

about:blank Page 10of 4
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2019-08-23, 11:19 AM

Visit the Trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) 5.19(1)

You rode with-

4.97 Rating

-is known for;

Excellent Service

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.

16.39 km | 21 min

02:19pm
1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON KiN
857, Canada

02:41pm
1000 Airport Parkway Private,
Ottawa, ON K1V, Canada

about:blank Page 2 of 4
000048



about:blank

s.19(1)

.ci‘.

Invite your friends and family.

2019 08 23

m 134
P 19 = (50
& bt 26]
1437 Py 1477
tr9
1 &)
—— — 74
G ) e S
'l"“‘" —
— ) 32
1 79/ t‘.,s.
v {125
3o 0]

Map data €2019 Google

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try

Uber. Share code-

Uber B.V.

Mr. Treublaan 7

Page 3of 4
000049
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driving distanc_Vancouver to Vancouver International Airport - Google Search

2019-08-23, 11:02 AM

s.19(1)

Vancouver Intemational Airport (YVR), 3211 Grant McConachie Way, Richmonc

57 min (34.1 km)_

Directions

People also ask

Is the drive from Vancouver to Whistler Scenic?
How far is Vancouver airport from cruise terminal?
Does Skytrain go to Vancouver Airport?

How much is the Skytrain to the airport?

Best way to get from airport to_ Vancouver For...

https:/iwww.tripadvisor.ca » ... » Vancouver » Vancouver Travel Forum v
18th, and we need to find a way to get to

.. by asking her to pick us up atthe
airport (from what we can tell it's a 40 minute drive to her house).

Driving Directions | YVR
WWW.yVvr.ca » passengers » fransportation » driving-directions v
YVR address: 3211 Grant McConachie Way, Richmond, BC, Canada

https://www.google.com/search?client=safari&rs=en&q=driving +dista_o+\/ancouver+1nternational+Airport&ie=UTF»-B&oe:UTF~8

000050
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Uancouver Airport

s.19(1) Receipt No: 7021/0610/00610
08/22/19
GST R127267383
3 B g Pay parking ticket 105.00 $
e . 08/20/19 07:16 - 08/23/19 07:16
i Length Of Stay: 3 Days, 00:00
ﬁa Epan:029951570150110692322616107?
w Unit ID:106
6'\ A |
O 0 Total Amount 105.00 § |
O S L Net Amount: 80.65 $
M 4 Parking Sales Tax 19.35 ¢
o ] + 5.m $
g 0 h 105.00 § |
x? -
i &
& ;
o 2 TYPE:  PURCHASE
AccT: $ 105.00
g CARD NUMBER: sl |
- DATE /T IHE : 22/08/2019 08:04:04 PN
L DR REFERENCE #: 662511790012263120 €
,r-@ AUTH 4: 02139 |
£0000000031010 |
0080008000F800
VERIFIED BY PIN
01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027
-~ INPORTANT -- ’
Retain this copy for your records
CUSTONER COPY
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From: FIONA MACDONALD

To: Simons, Deborah

Cc: List, Christine

Subject: Fiona Macdonald"s expenses Aug 20-22
Date: Friday, August 23, 2019 2:45:34 PM
Attachments: scan0019.pdf

Please find attached my expenses for this week's meetings. Fiona

000052



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

000053




Your Message Subject or Title 2019-08-23, 11:28 AM

s.19(1)
QR Code
7]
Booking Confirmation
Booking Referenc Date of issue: 09 Jul, 2019
% Select Seats @ Check in
_':.E Manage my booking % Sign up for flight notifications

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information
for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the
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

r°~. Fiona Macdonald Travel Options Seats
Tq Regular meal AC338 1F

I e

Air Canada - Aeroplan:

s2 Depart

n
n

%)
7)
)

Tuesday

20 Aug, 2019 09:20 16:56
Vancouver _ \\ Ottawa
zlivn;ci?ver Int. o Ottawa Int. (YOW)
Terminal M ontario

about:blank
000054
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Your Message Subject or Title 2019-08-23, 11:28 AM

4hr36
Business P s-19(1)
AC338 Operated by:Air Canada | 319
Meal
% Return
Business Class (lowest
Thursd v
22l,{ug?£019 17:50 20:00
Ottawa ‘,‘“S\Fz* Vancouver
8%\‘;"\; Int. Vancouver Int. (YVR),
On'wriz; , Terminal M
5hr10
Business P
2 AC345 Operated by:Air Canada | 319
Meal
Purchase summary
XXXX-XXXX-XXX)- t Uk
Amount paid: $2768.85 .
e B et > Air Transportation Charges  2578.00
your attached
ltinerary/Receipt % Taxes, fees and charges 190.85
Tax information -
EET e, ARSI GRAND TOTAL (Canadian $276885
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

. 7 Room/Chambre : 0478

N Invoice # :
C HATEAU LAU RIER Cashier/Cassier # - 226475
1 Rideau Street Page # “10of1

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613)241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Royal Canadian Mint
i Id Arrivall/Arrivée : 08-20-19

Departure/Départ : 08-22-19

Description Additional Information/Supplémentaire Charges Credits
08-20-19 24521
08-20-19
08-20-19 Room Charge . 549.00
08-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 21.96
08-20-19 Room HST (13%) 74.22
08-21-19 Room Charge 469.00
08-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 18.76
08-21-19 Room HST (13%) 63.41
Total 1,214.43 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 1,212-41%
- 8.0
GST Summary/ Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire _
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 137.63 114 (.33
F&BJ/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00
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
Faw;oar;::gzg 2;::806:2:,:::?;5';:05:;“’_70?;5 & RSSOrtS from' agree 1o be held personally kable in the event that the total de cetle note au cas ou la compagnie, | association
wWww. J . person, pany of ion fails 1o pay for ou son repré désigné en reft it le pai

i any part of of the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comples en sou ffrance son! syjets 4 un inlérél de
Un“eq States Or Canada 1 800 441 1.41.4 balance subject bo a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mois apsés un mois. (18,00% parannée)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after one month. (18.00% per annum.) Jaiaccepté la ivraison du joumal The Globe and Mail. Si

N N | have accepled delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had | javaisrefusé, faurais pu oblenir un crédit 4 mon compte
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hotels Fairmont de: refused, | would have been eigible for a $1.00 (Mon Fri)  de 1.00$ par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2 005 le
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
000056



about:blank

Thanks for tipping,

Here's your updated Thursday
afternoon ride receipt.

Total

Trip Fare

Subtotal
HST
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees

Tip

Amount Charged

2019 08 23, 11119 AM

s.19(1)

Total: CA$47.44
Thu, Aug 22, 2019

Fiona
b ﬁml\ AN N

i "(/ H é HLbi_a(,
Ll

- S“
- C»b\a‘): N{sl

= Pbﬂl N

- ‘T\%A‘- na\.lﬁ/\"@\'

CA$47.44

CA$30.26

CA$30.26
CA%4.75
CA$6.25

CA$6.18

CA%41.26

CA$6.18

Page 10of 4
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2019 08-23, 11:19 AM

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

s19(1)

You rode with-

4.97 Rating

-s known for:

Excellent Service

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learm more.

16.39 km | 21 min

02:19pm
1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1N
8S7, Canada

02:41pm
1000 Airport Parkway Private,
Ottawa, ON K1V, Canada

about:blank Page 20f 4
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about:blank

50/
141 7)
- 5) e, 24
,:_f:‘ e -

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try

Uber. Share code:-

Uber B.V.
Mr. Treublaan 7

2019-08-23, 11:19 AM

Map data ©2019 Google

Y ic

s.19(1)

000059
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driving distance—ancouver International Airport Google Search 2019 08 23, 11:02 AM

s.19(1)

&8 v £ images @ News & shopping § More

V)]
(o)
[Z

fools

Vancouver Intemational Airport (YVRY), 3211 Grant McConachie Way, Richmonc¢

Directions

People also ask

Is the drive from Vancouver to VWhistler Scenic?
How far is Vancouver airport from cruise temminal? v
Does Skytrain go to Vancouver Airport?

How much is the Skytrain to the airport? v

Best way to get from airport to ||} \Vancouver For...

https:/iwww.tripadvisor.ca » ... » Vancouver » Vancouver Travel Forum »

18th, and we need to find a way o get to _ .. by asking her to pick us up at the
airport (from what we can tell it's a 40 minute drive to her house).

Driving Directions | YVR
www.yvr.ca ) passengers ) transportation» driving directions v
YVR address: 3211 Grant McConachie Way, Richmond, BC, Canada

https:/jwww.google.com/search?client=safari&ris=en&q=driving+dista. || Il to + Vancouver+international +Airport&ie= UTF 8&o0e=UTF 8 Page 10f 3
000060



1) Uancouver 916 reort

Receipt No: 7021/0
08/22/19
GST R127267383

Ly 3 |5 g Pay parking ticket  105.00 $
H i § - 08/20/19 07:16 - 08/23/19 07:16
g a1 Length Of Stay: 3 Days, 00:00
5 ﬁ& 1 Epan:0299515701501106923226161027
: o Unit ID:106
G™ a |
O 0 Total Amount 105.00 $
O S L Net Amount: 80.65 $
M 4 Parking Sales Tax 19.35 ¢
o o ] GST+ 5.00 $
}@ 0
| S -
o? 7 |
o 3 TYPE:  PURCHASE
ACCT: $ 105.00
g CARD N : ool |
- DATE/TIHE : 22/08/2019 08:04:04 PH
b R— REFERENCE #: 662511790012263120 C
4+ AUTH 4 0213% |
]
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
Invoice Invoice Invoice
date currency
TABCC82553 B19-032 30/08/2019 CAD
CAD

Amount in Cash
transaction discount
currency

4,244.41 0.00

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8 s.19(1)
Canada

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 05/09/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 06/09/2019
Reference No. PV147678

Payment Remarks
amount

4,244.41 THEMIS # 3012 EAHCE12272 OTTAWA
BLANKET TA

4,244.41

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours, 000062



Simons, Deborah

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Davies, Catrin

Subject: Amended travel expense claim - Fiona Macdonald

Attachments: $330-KM-WES19090309560.pdf; Travel Expense Claim - F iona.xisx
Hi,

Attached are:

1) Revised travel expense claim (summary page, meal allowance page and expense page all adjusted);
2) Updated Travel Expense Report.

Cheers.

Debby

From: Davies, Catrin

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Subject: RE: Fiona & Cybele

I will need the front and expense pages re-done as it won’t look good that ’'m paying less than the form. | can work with
the hand changes for now — just when you have a moment please ©

Thanks,

Cat

A/P
343-999-5691

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Sent: September 3, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Davies, Catrin <daviesc@mint.ca>
Subject: RE: Fiona & Cybele

Hi,

| just compared the two itineraries and it seems like Fiona’s claim contains an error. The meal that was provided on the
flight would have been lunch, so no need to claim lunch on the day that she travelled. Do you need anything from me or
is this e-mail sufficient?

Debby

From: Davies, Catrin

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 8:58 AM
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Subject: Fiona & Cybele

Hi Debby,

000063



Fiona and Cybele both flew from Vancouver on a 9.20am flight but on different days. You have claimed lunch per diem
for Fiona stating that breakfast was severed on the flight and nothing for Cybele stating that lunch was provided on the
flight, then lunch the following day on the 20™ - but no lunch on the 20™ for anyone else. 1s there a reason for these

differences?

Thanks,

Catrin Davies
Accounts Payable

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
343-999-5691

daviesc@mint.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000064



Simons, Deborah

5.19(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approvea

Sent from my iPad

e —

Thursday, August 29, :

Simons, Deboran
Re: Seeking approval - 5 Travel Expense Claims

On Aug 29, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@ mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyillis,

Attached are 5 travel expense claims for approval. These claims represent expe nses related to last
week’s attendance at our Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewwed and approved by the
Acting CFO (Bob Zintel). None of the claims contain any exceptions:

TABCC82553 — Fiona Macdonald (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver)
TABCC82973 - Pina Melchionna (Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto)
TABCC82552 — Sandip Lalli {Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary)
TABCC82554 ~ Cybele Negris (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vanco uver)
TABCC82972 — Barry Rivelis (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver)

If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature lines, and will attach a copy of your e-

mail to each claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image003.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

CTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/TéL : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simens@monnale.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B19-032 - Macdonald - Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf>
<B19-031 - Melchionna - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf>
<B19-029 - Lalli - EXP - Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf>
<B19-034 - Negris - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf>
<B19-033 - Rivelis - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf>

1 000065



e Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
'zo“‘&(g.- Thooeks TA #:| TABCC82553
EAHCE #| EAHCE12272
Claimant Fiona Macdonald | Cost estimate provided on TA $8,100.00
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) Bl Hospitality estimate pravided on TA
Departure Date 20-Aug-19
Travel Location and Reason Returr Date 22-Aug-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (P and Boaa claims only) 3012
B19-032 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,244,4%
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account). 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Qutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 4,244.41 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian §
HST - Reglstration # 10793 5058 RT0001 o L 289.49
740200 - Meals {domestic) 121 Legal Semoes {Board) - 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) e - 1 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v: 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) _ , - 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) A 2,635.25
741010 - Airfare (forcign) - v 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) NS 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 7450
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 37.02
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) ___!‘ 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) hd 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) ] 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board)_ § o 100.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) L - 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Sesvices (Board) O 1,058.72
741400 - Accommedations (foreign) S B ) 4 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services{Board) W 49.43
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) . e s A 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) » 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) (v 0.00
0.00 o 0.00
0.00 - v 0.00
v 0.00
Rl 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Qut of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY {Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($3,855.59)
Variance % -48%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

Urgo0068
Form updeled January 2098



i@gi @ it Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)

Page 2 Total Amount | Actual Cale UsD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 2,768.85 133.60

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations {Domestic) 1,196.35 137.63
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 83.44 8.94
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage (50.57km) | 68.2 38.87 1.85
Business Telephone
Parking 105.00 5.00
Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses 4,192.51 285.17 1.85

Per Diem Country Canada USA
No. of meal | Total CAD| Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD

Meal allowance rates _ allowances allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50

Lunches $20.10 $20.10

Dinners $50.65 $50.65

Total Meals

Incidentals ) $17.30 3 51.90 2.47 $17.30

Total Expenses 51.90 2.47

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 4,244.41 Grand Total USD Expenses ]
Grand Total HST/GST 289.49
Notes for Expenses

1) Cab from the hotel to the Ottawa airport on 22 August - Sandip Lalli, Cybele Negris and Barry Rivelis also rode with Fiona (cab fare paid by Fiona); 2)
Breakfast on 21 & 22 August was included with the accommodations; 3) RCM provided lunch on 21 & 22 August, and dinner on 20 & 21 August.

000067



Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculater, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a "1" in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Aug-19
Numbers only 20 21 22 . i A Total
Sat  |Sun  [Mon |Tue |Wed |[Thu Fri Sat  |Sun  [Mon |[Tue [Wed . |Thu |Fd aliowances

L 0
“17

Enter your travel dates here forthe  US MONTH: 43678

_ 20 21[r 22 = ] ] Total
ISat Sun Mon |Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri allowances
Breakfast ) 0
Lunch : : , , 0
Dinner 0
Incidentals . \

000068



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Revised May 6, 2019

Claimant: Fiona Macdonald Departure Date:| 20-Aug Return Date:| 22-Aug
Location: Ottawa
Purpose:
Board and Committee Meetings.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare _s 2,768.85 | Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees ey below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees [ meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail g
Hotel Accommodations $1,196.35 | Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.057/km) 682 |S$ 3887 Breakfast $20.50 0 $ -
Parking ($ 105.00 Lunches $2010| © S o
Taxis |$ 8344 Dinners $5065| 0O S o
Car Rental L B Incidentals $17.30 3 _$ 51.90
Gasoline $ 5190
Private Accomodation (550/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other
Total Travel Expenses $4,192.51
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 51.90
TOTAL $4,24441
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 20 Aug. 21 Aug 22 Aug
Sat Sun Men Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast i ol i S _‘_i_. o 0
tunch | . L | L 0
Dinner PO NS B e N pep e [[ gL Nucy ol [ 1:_ o | 0
Incidentals i 1 1 i 1 3
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — ' 20 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug.
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
I 1 I 1 B | i 3 |
)
Claimant Signature: \M\/ Date:

@K‘Eg\fw with the

Travel expense re

g#gorpomte Travel Hospitality,

05/e5( 14

Conference and Event Policy (Poliq} #51).

000069



e Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
% Yo TA #:| TABCC82553
EAHCE #! EAHCE12272
Claimant Fiona Macdonald I A Cost estimate pt- ¢vided on TA $8,100.00
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) v Hospitality estimate px-gvided on TA
D =parture Date 20-Ang-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Pate 22-Ang-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (v © a0 Board ctainds onty) 3012
B19-032 Currency Conv «rsion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners, 1 Unit of is Worth of
USP CAD
Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,264.51
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AML QUNT) ]
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT)
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 4,264.51 RCM 0.00
[Expense Coding
Account Cost Center (Select One from drop dowm box ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 R . 290.45
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) = 514
741200 - Meals (foreign) -7 0.00 |
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) o - : 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) - v__ 80
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) % 2,635,25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) A . 0.00
‘740020 - Rail fare (domestic) <A 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) A 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) bt 74.50
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) " 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) o 37.02
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v ot
740030 - Car rental (domestic) - 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) v. 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) I 100.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) L % 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domesti-c) 121 Legal Services (Board) . N 1,058.72
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) o L o o ;v' 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 legal Senvices Board) ¥ 49.43
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) . A 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) N 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (forcign) A= 0.00
0.00 b4 i_.k 0.00
0.80 L4 0.00
2 S 0.00
¢ v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Qut of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE, USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense ¢laim ($3,835.49)
Variance % -47%
{Favorable)/Unfaverable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitaiity Variance % 0000fBIV/0!

Uptuied 180319
Form updatad January 2018



o 3 e
Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual

Cale
HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)

Taxis (Foreign)

HST/GST

2,768.85

133.60

1,196.35

137.63

83.44

8.94

Mileage (§0.57km) | 68.2

38.87

1.85

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

105.00

5.00

Others (total)

Total Expenses

4,192.51

285.17

1.85

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Caleuiated
GST/HST

{USA - (Ex wept Alaska)

Ush
Expens :z-g

Actusl Credit Card| Total CAD

CAD Exp.

Eguivalent

USA

No. of mea]
allowances

Breakfasts

$20.50

$20.50

Total USD
allowance

‘Total CAD
Equivalent

Lunches

$20.10

20.10

0.96

$20.10

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

§50.65

$50.65

20,10

0.96

$17.30

51.90

2.47

$17.30

Total Expenses

72.00

3.43

Note - Please use the meal allowance caiculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses 4,264.51
Grand Total HST/GST 290.45
Notes for Expenses

. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Totzl USD Expenses

1) Cab from the hotel to the Ottawa airport on 22 August - Sandip Lalli, Cybele Negris and Barry Rivelis also rode with Fiona (cab fare paid by Fiona); 2)
Breakfast on 21 & 22 August was included with the accommodations; 3) RCM provided lunch on 21 & 22 Augnst, and dinner on 20 & 21 August.

]
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% @ Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82553

S*IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and eomply with the Corporat: Travel, Hospitality, Conference & B ant Pollcy #51, (ss applicable} wnd
approved In accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #31. App must have Delegation Authority at the time of =, ! Znlng. AN travel plans must be pre-

authorired using the rity to Travel amd Advance form.
As the Tnveﬂyz::dlm ¥ this clalm contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporste Travel, Hospitalk 2y, Conference & €vent Policy #51.
Yes O Mo 1§ you indicated “Yes”, please check which exceptivis) wese not pre-approved and requlre approval:

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inftial)
O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Trave!, Haspitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQLHAED: {Please Initial)
0O  Hospitality ~ Exceptions to Hospitafity Policy #51 {Annex 28)
DO Hospitality - No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or Internal hospitality ding h Cast Per Person {Annex 28)
Hosphtality — External or Internal hospitality costs ding $5,000 (A 2B and 44.1)
Hesphality — Alcohalic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality— Food & beversge oast exceeded Maximum Cost Per Persen (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality = Hospitality or enteriainment provided 10 spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Pelicy Section 44.1)
Hosphtality — Hosphality paid by the RCM teking place at the residence of an RCM emplovee, Board M= mber or other private residance
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality {Annex 2B)
Hospltality —~ No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

00 Oooooooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL If TRAVELLER I5 A VP}: (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personsl and business travel (Policy Section 14,3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy (Polloy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately d vehicles - Kl ! In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial e3. svier fare {Pollcy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Pollcy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel —Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1)

‘Travel —Expense recelved over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1)

Hospltality - External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximurn Cost Per Person (annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & b Ee cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Palicy Section 44.1)

gooopoooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
Travel - Airfare ~ upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by polkcy, at no additional cost to RCM (Paticy

section 20.6)
O  ‘Trave! - Car rentsl - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no adiditional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)
8 Travel - Car renta! — upgrade to a larger vehicls than the intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 ormore emplayees (Policy section 23.3)
O  ‘Travel - Missing origina) hemized recelpts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)
0O Travel - Hotel ~ upgrade to 2 level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, 3t no additional cost to RCM {Policy sectian 25.1)
O - Travel - Hotel - rete In excess of Ottawa {$200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal {$150), Vancouver £3200), snd Calgary ($180), Los Vegas
{5145), or published City Rate LimR. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)
0O Missing original fieized pts, Explunistion provided (Pulicy sexction 26.2)
0O Otherexceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)
O  Hosphtality - External or | 1 hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28}
By signing below, the Trovelier conflrms that this expense clojm contoins only ebigible allowances ond leghtimate and setial exXpens.es incurned in occordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as opplicable), that ol required supparting documentation is Yed in this exp claim, that the
above noted pti are piete and tte, ond thot the cialm has been completed in decordonce with these poiicies.

IS | oy

| Sgnature of Traveller’s Directar

& has reviewed this expense claim induding ofl the supporting documentation, thot the expenses dluimed appear
reasanabie, exceptions as noted above are approved fos required), and the claim has been compieted in accordonce with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Palicy ¥51 {as applicabie). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-opproved prior to travel, the Travel's Director can proceed insigning the expense caim. By
signing below, the VP or CED confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approwal ond heraby granis 2.

4 Approved by VP {os required) - S.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Buard deims; dakms | &Approved by CEO & President/Chisir of BOD/ Chalr o
+ (PRINT NAME]) for raview prior to CEO approval; other 2% required)

000072
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1" in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box CNLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Numbers only

Breakfast

Lunch
Dinner
Incidentals

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA _ MONTH: Aug-19
, ‘% _ 90 21 22 = [ =2 Total
Sat un Mon ue ed |Thu = at Sun Mon Tue |[Wed [Thu Fri allowances
| ‘ : iy 0
‘.
1 1] 4
Enter your travel dates here forthe /S MONTH: 43678
N 20 21 22 _ - [ | Total
Sun |Mon |JTue |Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon |Tue [Wed |Thu |Fri  Iallowances
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Simons, Deborah

From: Brown, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:30 PM

To: Delegation of Authority

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de délégation Ciie pouvoirs

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES.

Delegation Notice — Jennifer Camelon

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from Axx gust 26 - 30, 2019 inclusively
During that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will :xave full authority to act on her
behalf. '

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 23 au 30 aofit 2019
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financi &re par intérim et, a ce titre i
tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom. ’

Original signed by/Original signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEQ/Présidente
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

RCivi BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Fiona Macdonald Departure Date:I Aug 20 2019| Return Date:{ Aug 22 2019
Location: YVR - Ottawa
Purpose:
Board and Committee Meetings
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meazls & Incidental=
Airfare $ 2,768.85 Note: Please use th @ meal allowance caiculator
Baggage Fees ' ‘ below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances an o incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommaodations| $ 1,196.35 M ' M Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.05587Km) 668~ |5 3200 7 &) Breakfast 205D S1945| o0  |s - y
Parking O 4’} 171 9’ $ 105.00 Lunches 33 J0 S$39:20 1 $ —1920130.
Taxis « s 8344 Dinners $ 0.5 $48:15 0 $ i
Car Rental - Incidentals $17.30 3 $ 5190
Gasoline L ' Total =
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses ~79.00 éé,
Other
TotalTravel Expenses ~ $ 4,19158 /19257 /2
Total Meal/Incidentals ~ $ 7130~ —9.06 Ao

O IRERET L 9LuS) A

Meal zsllowance and incidenta! caiculator

Insert Date — , | 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast | ' | ‘ 0
Lunch 1 i
Dinner 3 0
Incidentals 1 1 1 3
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — . - ol .

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

| ' | 82 }

i e T T |
Claimant Signature: Q’%«a 07%_1‘5-// &7 Dau:ﬁ‘\?wg, A}leﬂﬁ? Ve

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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s.19(1)

Your Message Subject or Title 2018-08-28, 11:28 AM

about:blank

Booking Confirmation

BR Gade ™~

»

Booking Reference- Date of issue: 08 Jul, 2019
b Select Seats ) checkin

= i t notificati
T Manage my booking % Sign up for flight notifications

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information
for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must brin g it with you fo the
airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please m{so take the time to
review it as it contains the general conditions of caniage and applicabie tariffs that apply to the fickets,
bookings and air services detailed befow, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important
information related to your trip. )

Passengers

A Fiona Macdonald P e

Ticket Number: Y‘i Regular meal AC338 1F

I s

Air Canada - Aeroplan:

s7 Depart
Business Class (lowest)
Tuesda
20 Aug, 2018 09:20 _ 16:56
Vancouver 2;“_;\1 Ottawa
mw« Int L?f Ottawa i, (YOW)
Terminal M R

Page 10of 4
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s.19(1)

Your Message Subject or Title

about:blank

4hr36

, Businesg P
AG338 o ereted by:air Canada | 319

we — | alelas€

A Return

75 Ao 2019 17:50 20:00
Sf:‘]’:ta Vancouver
(Yow), Yo
5hr10

@ Business P

AC345 Operated by:Air Canada | 319

vesl — Dinne/”

Purchase summary

XOXXK=XOOHK-XKXX, 1 adutt
Amount paid: $2768. § . .

Full details can be found in == Air Transportation Charges 2578.00
your attached

hinerary/Receipt B Taxes, fees and charges 190.85
Tax information - . )
GST no. 10009-2287 GRAND TOTAL (Canadian

$
RT0001 $130.61 doliars) 2768

GST/HST no. 10008-2287
RTO001 $2.98

,Mw

Baggage allowance

85

Carry-on Baggage
On flights operated by Air Canadg, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you

in the cabin 1 standard item (mex. size: 23 x40 x 55 ocm [8x 15.5 x21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max

size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm[6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store
it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy. .

2018-08-23, 11:28 AM
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s.19(1)

. Room/Chambre . 0478
QF airrnorf Follo # ;
2 Invoice # :
H A r /
CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # & 22647 3
1 Rideau Street Paﬂe# ‘1of %
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.8.T Registration #843511775
Reference No.
Royal Canadian Mint .
Mrs Flona Macdonald ArrivallArrivée : 08-2C-19

Departure/Départ @ 08-22-1g

Date Descriplion WAdditionalinformationiSupplementaire Charges Credits

08-20-18
el o
08-20-19 Room Charge ¥
08-20-16  Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 21.96
08-20-19 Room HST (13%) 74.22
08-21-19 Room Charge 469.00
08-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 18.76
08-21-18 Room HST (13%) 63.41
Total 1,214.43 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 1,214.43
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire _:__:Eff__,
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 137.63 ‘\ q L 3 3
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autras 0.00 Other/Autres 2.08

Jotal 0.00 Total 138.71

Thank you for choosing Falrmont Hotels & Resorts.

To provide fesdback about your stay, please contact Mr, Rick Corcoran, General Manager, &t Rick,Corcoran@fairmont.com.
We also invite you 1o share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesancriginal.com,

Merci d'avolir cholsl les Hotels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Direcleur général, & Rick.Corceran@fairment.com.
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

CCm = B9 (Hpo Hl51.(03)
Lesonal — \5.08

For information of reservations, visk us at Tairs ot o oy o e A v 4 Yo pre s g
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: #&;% sm%m um e e
Unlted States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 s 108 sore a1 v rete of 15% Lea compiss 8h SOUTIANCS SONE sifiela & U1 MlérdI de
Pour information et réservations Visitez notre web au ré’ﬁ“:-: menk, 160% o .:Lu;.;*: Mol e T L o L T
WWE Jfalrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hotels Faimont de: rohined, I wouid hites baen a6gibie for 8 $1.00 (Mon-Fri) m”,’.‘j,".',“(’: Condi o vmm.: 02,008 8
tats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 mnio-mwommmwmm Samedl. (Dans iss hoisls pariclpants.)

Thank yeu for cheosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
000078



about:blank

s.19(1) 2019-08-23, 11:18 AM

Total: CA$47.44
Thu, Aug 22, 2019

Thanks for tipping, Fiona
PRI bip Faw hetd K fow

Here's your upgiatgd Thursday s ) & ,u,t,_,
afternoon ride receipt. _ '3«
\,;E. N£5

‘.,J
B hﬁi\& ’Q\'

Total CA%M.M

Trip Fare [!ﬁﬁ %W hotil. CA$30.26
X Gt

Subtotal ﬁ/‘//% ot CA$30.26
HST CA$4.75
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees CA$6.25
Tip CA$6.18
Amount Charged

CA%41.26

- s

000079
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2019-08-28, 11:19 AM

Visit the trip page for mone information, including invoices {where available)

s.19(1)

You rode witl-

4.97 Rating

-is known for:

Excellent Service

Every rideshare trip in Otiawa is insured for & covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.

eyt 16.38 km | 21 min

02:19pm
1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON KIN
857, Canada

02:41pm
1000 Airport Parkway Private,
Ottawa, ON K1V, Canada

| about:blank Paga 2 of 4
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s.19(1)

2018-08-23, 11:19 AM

18] iz
m ®
r 3
L2% a5 {17
55 s N
YA :
(7]
) {E* L
T o8 ey
&5 3 =
2
— il‘"
5 = ¢
132 17
1T v
" Googler =
- a3 Map date 2018 Google

Invite your friends and family.
Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try

Uber. Share code:-

SEPORT LCSTREM ¥ COMNTAGT SUFPORT ¥ MY TRIPS >
EAD Uber B.V.
Mr. Treublaan 7
about:blank P!QO 3o0fd
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s.19(1)

AV BV §0Od LdianIYN

e Hiipart

BST R127267383

Pay parking ticket 105,00 $
08/20/19 07:16 - 08/23/13 07:16
Length Of Stay: 3 Days, 00:00 |
Epan: 02995157015011[592322616109”
Uriit ID;106

Total Amount 105.00 §
et Amount: 80,85 §
Parking Sales Tax 19.35 §
5.00 §
105,00 8
TYPE:  PURCHASE
wer: ¢ 1B
CARE MUNBER: ey »
DATESTINE: 22/08/2019 08:04:04 PY
REFERENCE »: 662511790012265120
AUTH ¥ 02139
[
0000000031010
0080008000F 800
VRRFFIED BY PIN
01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 927
=~ INPORTANT --
Retain this copy for your records
CUSTONER COPY

N

NN

0082

s
"\
t

,gteﬁ’/w VIR




CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Yaxis for
Ontario &
Quebec

Taxis for

Nova Scotia &

PEI &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

Taxis for

BC&
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL
TOTAL TAX
SUMMARY Page total

s 83.44

3 74.50

L

$ 83.44

$ 74.50
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g tsaros ] v werrtions acor - oo saarh 008,25, 102 A

Gorge ervomr R = <
s.19(1)

AA Bmaps Elimages B News & Shopping 1 More Seftings  Tools

[
S 1

- I

¢§ Vancouver Intemational Airport (YVR), 3211 Grant MeCenachie Way, Richmaont

/{E%W(é. ‘é)
lamwlon ayport

oo S t Al
M Em v P

&% min - (_9‘3 :9- k”’\

People aiso ask

I the drive from Vancouver to Whistler Scenic? v
How far is Vancouver airport from cruise terminal? v
Doas Skytrain go to Vancouver Airport? v
How much is the Skytrain to the airpori? v
Best way to get from airpori fo Vancouver For...

hitps:/iwww tripadvisor.ca » ... » Varcouver » Vancouver Travel Forum v
18th, and we need to find a way to get to ... by asking her to pick us up at the
airport (fror what we can tell it's a 40 minute drive to her house).

PSRN S

Driving Directions | YVR
WwWw.yvr.ca » passengers ) trensportation > driving-directions v
YVR address: 3241 Grant McConachie Way, Richmond, BC, Canada.

DAY T RS Sy o

https:frwww.google.oomlsearch?dient-safar‘r&rls-en&q-driving+dista-o+Vancouver+Internationam\imn&j,,m-;_a&m_mr_e Page 1 of 3
000084
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ﬁuﬂ*q. Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

AP
3; E T 320 Sussex Drive
u F 4 OTTAWA, ON
4. - ’
Aoad P K1A 0G8
O 3rd Canad
anada s.19(1)
FIONA MACDONALD "I:'Eel)l(ephone 613-993-3500
Date 05/09/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 06/09/2019
Reference No. PV147678
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82553 B19-032 30/08/2019 CAD 4,244.41 0.00 4,244.41 THEMIS # 3012 EAHCE12272 OTTAWA
BLANKET TA
CAD 4,244.41
000086

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



s.19(1)

From: FIONA MACDONALD

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 2:14 PM
To: Muller, Kim

Cc:  List, Christine; Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Hotel Confirmation

Kim, welcome to the team! I contacted the hotel directly to change it to two nights from three (20-22),
and have a confirmation from them. Thanks, Fiona
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 15, 2019, at 10:34 AM, Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Ms. Macdonald,

I have recently joined the Corporate Secretariat as Administrative Assistant and have
been ask to provide Directors with the details of their hotel reservation for the
upcoming August meetings.

A room has been reserved in your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier in Ottawa.
Please advise of your arrival and departure dates and we will adjust your reservation as
required. Details are as follows:

* Date of arrival: August 20, 2019

*  Date of departure: August 23,2019
* Confirmation numberh
* Rates:

o  Aug. 20-$795

o  Aug. 2l -$%469

0  Aug. 22-$435

*

Check In: 3:00 p.m.

* Check Out: 12:00 p.m.

Kind regards,

KIM MULLER

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE
320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-355-6458

mullerk@mint.ca | mullerk@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000087
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From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 3:19 PM

To: FIONA MACDONALD

Subject: RE: Fiona Macdonald's expenses Aug 20-22

Attachments: S330-KM-WES19082615030.pdf; Board Travel Report-Rapport de dépenses
Conseil - updated 6 May 2019.xlsx

Thank you, Fiona

Your travel expense claim has been completed and is now awaiting the required approvals. I noticed
that the travel expense report template you have is out of date (the meal allowances have increased).
Attached is the updated template for future use. I have also attached your amended report for August,
total amount to be reimbursed increased slightly from $4,262.68 to $4,264.51.

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

file:///C/Users/bonney/Desktop/21.%20%20RE%20Fiona%20Macdonald's%20expenses%20Aug%2020-22.txt[6/1/2021 12:02:52 PM]
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
| P ] / ‘ b / N —0-32 |
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

000090



s.19(1)
Simons, Deborah _

Sent: Thursday, N G -

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82553 - Fiona Macdonald - B19-045
Approved

Phyliis
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged

information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Thu, Nov 28, 2019 at 2:42 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents Fiona’s expenses related to her attendance at

last week’s Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. The claim has been reviewed and approved by the CFO,

and contains no exceptions. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line, and will
 attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

~ DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

' OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
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Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
TA #:| TABCC82553
EAHCE #| EAHCE12358
Claimant Eiona Macdonald I Cost estimate provided on TA $8,100.00
Cost Centre ];21 Legal Services (Board) _ Vi Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 17-Nov-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Nov-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vP and Board claims only) 3051
B19-045 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners; also 1 Unit of is Worth of
attended a Canada School of Public Service training session while [USD 1.35252 CAD
in Ottawa (training was held at RCM). CAD
CAD
San Francisco/Ottawa/San Francisco CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 7,735.19
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned QOutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 7,735.19 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 e o —. o & 5. 267.74
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) > 115.90
741200 - Meals (foreign) NV -] 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) vl 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) w| 0.00
IAT010 - Airiare (foiveighy) dnt el sevkenGoandl, X 5,194.13
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) 4 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) b 76.79
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) b 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) o v 145.49
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) o o A 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) . . | 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) o SR .. 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) S . 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) R 1. 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) o R 1,829.36
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) ‘ v’ 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ¥ 82,38
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 23.40
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) b4 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) | v 0.00
0.00 v/ 0.00
0.00 B N . 4 0.00
v 0.00
o o R e ¥ 0‘“0
154200 - Prepaid Fares S 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded (0.00)
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim (8364.81)
Variance % -5%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim 50.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

Updated 1 81‘03.'000092
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i 5 e
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
Hotel Accommedations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

5,197.64

3.51

2,067.18

237.82

86.01

9.22

L

Mileage ($0.57km) 268.0

152.76

7.27

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

s.19(1)

USA - (Except Alaska)

USD
Expenses

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

Others (total)

Total Expenses

7,503.59

250.55

7.27

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts

$20.35

$20.35

Lunches

$20.60

20.60

0.98

$20.60

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.55

101.10

4.81

§50.55

121.70

5.80

$17.30

86.50

4.12

§$17.30 1

17.30

23.40

Total Expenses

208.20

9.91

17.30

23.40

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

. of meal allowances and incidentals

7,7111.79

Grand Total USD Expenses

267.74

1) Meals provided with flights; 2) Breakfast on 19 to 22 Nov. was included with accommodations; 3) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19 Nov., & lunch on 19 to 21
Nov.; 4) Fiona changed her return date to attend the CSPS training session held at RCM on 21 Nov., (EAHCE12415) hence a change fee of $131.00; 5) Cab to 19
Nov. BOD/Mgmt dinner went to wrong venue, a new cab was called - Fiona paid the original cab, Deborah Trudeau paid the new cab; 6)
fares - for all other trips between RCM/hotel/dinners she either walked or rode with someone else; 8) Fiona's travel began 17 Nov. but she
in Toronto on that date. Less expensive to book a new flight for Toronto/OTT than to change the original ticket again; th
Toronto/OTT flight. This is why original itinerary indicates arrival in OTT on 17 Nov.; Fiona is not asking to be paid for 17 Nov., only claiming incidentals,

Fiona onli' iaid 3 cab

aid Toronto cabs, hotel &
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Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC$2553

“IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, {as applicable) and
approved In accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the rity to Travel and Advance form.

ease Indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring appraval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
if you indicated "Yes”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

As the Traveller,
Yes [0 No |

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFO or CEQO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 {Annex 26 and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 28)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

00 gooooon

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL iF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14,3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel —Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense received over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)

oooooooono

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED; {Please initial)

0O Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy
section 20.6)

O  Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

0 Travel - Car rental - upgrade 1o a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size ta accommodate 3 or more employees (Palicy section 23.3)

O Travel - Missing original itemized recelpts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2)

O  Travel - Hotel ~ upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM ({Policy section 25.1)

0O Travel - Hotel —rate in excess of Ottawa (5200}, Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($200}), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
(5145}, or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25,2}

O  Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

O Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

O  Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

By signing below, the Troveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eligible allowances and legitimate ond actual expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable), that alf required supporting documentation is conttined in this expense clalm, thot the
above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, and that the claim has been completed In accordance with these policies.

it O m":i';‘“'"}'}‘?f‘?ﬁ/ T A e e L o i
Mehg | ,él_é’zgj/” 7 L ez o

re of traveller ' : B ;H {S{gnaturg L X 7sirgnaita;e;fﬁﬁwaﬁller"§uim'¢a : SUoh T i
o !ua{d@?’&%ﬁﬁf /)(L [ / (9
aaphiall ELL MR P AT s oy Ve R PR SRR S ISR S SR A

ot e — =
Pt Hj

The Traveller’s Manager confirmsthat she/he has reviewed this expense claim including oll the supporting documentation, thot the expenses cloimed appear

reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (os required), ond the claim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference

& Event Policy #51 (as applicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to trovel, the Travel's Director con proceed in signing the expense claim. 8y
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms thot she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it,

Cennil 1/( am QIGM

4 Approved by VP {as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; dalms | 6.Approved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of
{PRINT NARIE) for review prios 4 Ired udit Committee {as required)

dllite Midea 4b laeihod
Signature of CEO/Chalé of Board/Chalr of Audit
j Cum__ mittes

Nv2# [1eny /- ol [??QW%W \Lari

i g i =3

Pl Ui

* 7.Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME)

L BN R S N o - o ggﬂ; ’ ;é} L )

Form updated January 2018




Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the travelier
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Numbers only

Breakfast
Lunch

Dinner
Incidentals

Enter your travel dates here for

CANADA

MONTH: November
17 18 19 20 21 22 & Total
Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed ([Thu Fri allowances
()
1
1 1
1 1 1 i 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe /S MONTH: November
17 18 19 20 21] 22 N Total
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed {[Thu Fri allowances
0
U
0
1
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s.19(1)
TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT D

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Fiona Macdonald —] Departure Date:| 17-Nov Return Date:| 22-Nov
Location: Ottawa
Purpose:
Board Mee@gﬁnd Crown Corp Training

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount L Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $5,06664 o Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees A , below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees $“13100 x/ meal allowances and incidentals.
ViA Rail b e
Hotel Accommodations $206718 l/ Vi /' i’jt':} Rate i Meals " Total ,
Mileage ($.057/km) 238 |5 130004 (507l Breakfast) 1¢ $2050] o0  [s - 7
Parking /5,&/‘ 4,04 . p Lunches ) [y $20.10- 1 ]S 2610 196l
Taxis v | $  86.01|L7 Dinners <5/ ¢'¢ ~ $50:65~
Car Rental - v lncndentals $17 30
Gasoline S u 1, /Vb ¥
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt) o Total Travel Expenses
Other i . , 4
Total Travel Expenses $ 748473 71509 Szf /'”;l ¢ ( A ‘C(V'I" ,{f‘ ,{ 5\ ~ '!,:.;\) sty '/)/j HD
Total Meal/incidentals $ —225:20— ") %| Ct WS‘—}’ il o i —
TOTAL § 770693 - 5¢- 19 4 /1 23 (. [y
/ ~
Meal allowance and incidental calculator ald
' 17-Nov 18-Nov 19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov 22-Nov
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast T I ' 0 .
Incidentals P11 1 i1 o1 1 6 [V
Per Diem Calculator
1 e — \;7 Nov ] 18—Nov 19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov 22-Nov
Sat Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

1 T [T % 7 & & |V
/7

Ty e— e e — T 7 ’/
Claimant Signature: L//'Me \MM Date: o )3, Q20,9 9 , 7 .

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hosp:tality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
1
/L/{/ /,{J'l//izuﬁ"' A »Q/é/ /k (QL1//)[7C
7 3/ ) 4 / . p
L{ % /\(,['i[ \ 2/,\.1 ””'{ / (_'i“[\{ AY AU [// /C:’u

N
:;
>
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: &
P
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Currency Converter - Bank of Canada Page 1 of 1

—

NI BANK OF CANADA
Ao & BANQUE DU CANADA

Currency Converter

Terms and Conditions

— All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained
f from averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions.
Please read our full Terms and Conditions for details.

Conversions are based on Bank of Canada exchange rates, which are published each
business day by 16:30 ET.

US dollar — Canadian dollar

Exchange rate summary

Low 2019-11-18 1.3214
Average 2019-11-15 — 2019-11-22 1.3260
High 2019-11-20 1.3304
Results
Date Value of 1.00 USD in CAD USD — CAD  CAD — USD
2019-11-15  1.32 CAD 1.3231 0.7558
2019-11-18  1.32 CAD 1.3214 0.7568
2019-11-19  1.32 CAD 1.3237 0.7555
2019-11-20  1.33 CAD 1.3304 0.7517
2019-11-21  1.33 CAD 1.3285 0.7527
2019-11-22  1.33 CAD 1.3287 0.7526

\ 5200 v | 09 - |.25252

https://www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/exchange/currency-converter/?look... 11/26/2019

000097



Itinerary / Receipt

'

2

Your booking is confirmed. Thank you for choosing Air Canada.

Please bring vour ikinerary-receipt te the alrport.

s.19(1)

Bocking reference: -

Main Contact Information
» . Customer Care
Name: Ms Fiona-Macdonaid ;
a Ms Fiona -Macdonai Alr Canada Reservations
E-mall: 1-888-247-2262

Payment: . IOODOEION -

Flight Itinerary

Air Canada Flight Infermation
1-888-422-7533
International Reservations

Alert me of flight changes
Flight_natification

Flight From

“AC756 San Francisco (SFO)

Sun 17-Nov 201¢
11:55 - TERMINAL IN-INTL

Seat number(s) requested: 2K

“AC468 Toronto Pearson (YYZ)

Sun 17-Nov 2019
21:10 - TERMINAL T1

Seat number(s) requested: 1A

ACB980 Ottawa (YOW)

Operated by: Wed 20-Nov 2019

Air Canada Express- 15:00

Jazz

Seat number(s) requested: 1A

" “Ottawa (YOW)

"7 Montreal Trudeau (YUL)

To Aircraft

" Toronto Pearson (YYZ)

Sun 17-Nov 2019
19:45 - TERMINAL T1

Sun 17-Nov 2019
22:11

Cabin Status
o (Booking class)
789  Business Class  Confirmed
(lowest) (P)
TTTTTTE90 T Business Class | Confirmed
(lowest) (P)
"7 CR9  Business Class _ Confirmed

Wed 20-Nov 2019

15:48

(lowest) (P)
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Flight From To Aircraft Cabin Status
e e e o e € et e et e et o e it e e OO ARS8}
AC781 Montreal Trudeau (YUL) San Francisco (SFO) 320 Business Class  Confirmed

(lowest) (P)
Wed 20-Nov 2012 Wed 20-Nov 2019
17:20 20:47 - TERMINAL IN-INTL
s.19(1)
Seat number(s) requested: 2A
Passenger Information
Passenger: 1 Me Fiona Macdonald
Frequent Flyer Pgm:  Ajr Canada Aeroplan Program number: ,a-\r_
Purchase Summa
Passenger: 1 Ticket number_
Date of issue 09-Oct 2019
Fare Amount in US dollars: 3,709.00
(including paviaational & other charges)
Taxes, Fees & Charges
Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) 12.71
Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) (RC) 3.51
Combined Taxes *see fare calculation below (XT) 112.42
Total Fare in Canadian doliars: 5,066.64

Ticket particularities:

AC ONLY/NONREF/CHGFEE -BG:AC
*Fare calculation:
17NOV19SFO AC X/YTO Q315.00AC YOW R1697.00AC X/YMQ AC SFO
R1697.00USD3709.00 END ROE1.00 XT27.00SQ5.27XA9.32XY7.84YC
49.54US7.46AY XF5.995F04.50
Canadlan tax registration numbers:
XG Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RTQ001)
RC Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001)
XQ Canada Quebec Sales Tax (QST #1000-043-172 TQ1991)

Fare Rules Summary

e Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond 24
hours, voluntary changes to your itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on
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Your booking is confirmed. Thank you for choosing Air Canada.
Please bring your itinerary-receipt to the alrport.

Itinerary / Receipt

R = 2oe 7 a1 . Sl o
Main Lontacet information

/c,ct /[/” /ﬂ( '\%/&&

s.19(1)

Booking reference-

Name: Ms Fiona Macdonald

Payment: -

Customer Care
Alr Canada Reservations
1-888-247-2262

Air Canada Flight Information
1-888-422-7533
International Reservations

Alert me of flight changes

Flight notification
Flight Itinera
Flight From Aircraft Cabin Status
e e e et B N ST T IR i (Booking class) .
AC756 San Francisco (SFO) Toronto Pearson (YYZ) 789 “Business Class ~ Confirmed
(lowest) (P)

Sun 17-Nov 2019
11:55 - TERMINAL IN-INTL

Seat number(s) requested: 2K

'AC468  Toronto Pearson (Y¥Z)

Sun 17-Nov 2019
21:10 - TERMINAL T1

Seat number(s) requested: 1A

AC351 Ottawa (Yow)

Fri 22-Nov 2019
06:30

Seat number(s) requested: iF

Sun 17-Nov 2019
19:45 - TERMINAL T1

- Oftawa (YOW)

Sun 17-Nov 2019

Caigary (YYC)

Fri 22-Nov 2019

"E9  Business Class  Confirmed
(lowest) (P)

319 “Business Class  Confirmed
(lowest) (P)
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Flight From To
AC8579  Calgary (WY€) " """San Francisco (FO)
Operated by: Fri 22-Nov 2019 Fri 22-Nov 2019
Air Canada Express- 10:30 12:26
Jazz

Seat number(s) requested: 4F

Passenger Information

Alrcraft

CRY

Cabin Status
(Booklng class)
Business Class  Confirmed
(lowest) (P)

s.19(1)

Passenger: 1 Ms Fiona Macdonald

Frequent Flyer Pam:  Ajr Canada Aeroplan Program number:

Purchase Summary

h -

Passenger: 1 Ticket number _

Date of issue

Fare Amount in US dollars:

(including navigational & other charges)
Taxes, Fees & Charges

Total Fare In :

Options
Change fee in Canadian dollars

Ticket particularities:

CAD4520.00 NONREF-BG:AC
*Fare calculation:
17NOV19SFO AC X/YTO Q315.00AC YOW R1697.00AC X/YYC AC SFO
R1697.00USD3709.00 END ROE1.00 PD12.71CA3.51RC27.00SQ48.64US
9.15XY7.70YC7.32AY5.18XA PDXF5.99S5F04.50

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

26-Oct 2019

3,709.00

No Additional
collection

/7 131.00

,{v fa o (Q' “’
\ fru)‘o/ ‘}/nfaus o~
Thssds y Ner 217
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s.19(1)

SO
62 e e Room/Chambre : 0387
(Uf 77007t Folio # :
ATTATTI T A 7 invoice # -
CHATEAU LAURIER Cashler/Cassier # : 836
1 Rideau Street Page # ‘1o0f2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Virs Fiona Macdonald Arrival/Arrivée © 11-18-19
Depariure/Départ @ 11-22-19

11-18-18 Room Charge 400.00
11-18-19 Municipal Accommeodation Tax ( 16.00
11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
11-18-19

11-18-19 Room Charge

11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax { 16.00
11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
11-20-19

11-20-19

11-20-19

11-20-19

11-20-19 Room Charge 400.00
11-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
11-20-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08

11-21-19
11-21-19
559.00

11-21-19 Room Charge

11-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax { 22.36

11-21-19 Room HST (13%) 75.58

11-22-19 )(XXXXXXXXXX)- FHXIXX 2,175.86
— (08.48
A 06Tt 3

For information or reservations, visit us at 1 agreo that my koblitty for this bill is not walved and | Jo ms porto du régh

www.felrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: ""'m: "': :'M“']"“;:r "z:sﬁlgl’pgy‘ y  Culdeo Tt A o raon Setbedstiy

United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 any padt of or the full amount charges. Les comples en souffrance sont sujets & un Intéedt de

1 om ok r sanée)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au ...o:&”.:xﬁ"::l l;:.:: 'ﬂ:’%;;' f’.;‘:‘il‘i.;'.i’) " 33.’::’:;;;“.: »'3'.;:..".",'3":.‘.,‘.‘.'7’&" Giobo and el &
» " ¥ haw el f The Globe and Mail. Had | fuesd,
www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hétels Fairmont de: ] v oligitie for 8 $1.00 éon ) {,‘:’f"m"p_ Liegree) pdeopr ffuﬁ;‘j‘;;’_"“mmh
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800441 1414 a-dsz)w(sm)mmmmn (K participefing Samed. (Dsrs les hotels paricipants.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Mercl d'avolr choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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s.19(1)

o Room/Chambre : 0387
alrindty Folio # -
A invoice # :
CHATEAU LAURIER it st AP
1 Rideau Street Page # ‘20f2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857
T (613) 241-1414 F (813) 562-7030
G.S.T. !/ H.S.T Registration #843511775
Reference No.
Mrs Fiona Arrivel/Arrivée  © 11-18-19
Depariure/Départ : 11-22-19

DeSchinlion

Addiiondlinformation/Supplementaite

Charges Credits

Total 2,175.66 2,175.66
Balance Due/Solde 0.00

GST Summary/ Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire

Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 23782

Fé&B/Mestauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00

Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Auiree 12.48

Total 0.00 Total 250.30

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick. Corcoran@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit wyww.everyonesanoriginal.com.
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.

Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, & Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

B o5 Ly (tay #l9u5)
#1185 (Hae #$972).52)
‘6‘9:‘7%@

JZU Sonct/

120

For information or reservations, visit us at 1 8gres that my Kbty for this bl is not waived and | Jo me porto
2pre 10 be hald personally iablo in the evont that the fotel de
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: Setied perees sapary o Sl B Aoy 10 S8 oo e G e lisachien
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 wmﬂﬂhhi:md:zm;:- ;wmrﬂmtgma
visitez maath fler one month, (18.00% Jul a Ivraison du Globe
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au et «-' ‘.‘m..'or.'.'.':.‘.’im. acoopie b by e it .,:,,“I lﬂ.’&

www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hotels Fairmont de:

refused, | would havo been ofigitie for 3 §1.00 Mon-Fr)
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1800 441 1414 pertcipeing

end §2 00 (Set.) credt to my eccount (At
botels)

Thank you for choosing fo stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotele Fairmont
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5.19(1)

) LA % . Ceicc

BLE_:E—;“L—:-]‘:—I\:’—EI Reclept for Cub Fare (/t/\r’y”{// ./& / L
Amountél ___Qgte_ﬁw /(’Z L/] dht&/’\ l/ 1%‘6
From % , B ]MLAI/[
:;’:bN" g[/' . R s M("‘[Z f/a#\ l7 /1451/ 3(>

} e Reclopt for Cab Fare —
Amount ) AL~ Date)\\Q"O(&;ﬂc}[q /‘ﬁw \Z/L/W/) /70{& fo/
From C Y i . /UM 4 /{/MM&/%/WW{/
L Le
W diten (b

M JJ/L{ U FO/

} ool [ocd MLM/L{/J'

vy Nenye . Delpraty
{W/ﬂw Joud 4/%

0k b & o Ca¥

N 4/\{ l/tzj/l@’)’!) L[Z’)"(/(AL

by dhe oved addfess )
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2019-11-26, 8:67 AM

/é?ﬁ) waﬁﬂ /40&/(/ 5.19(1)
Uber J{/L R~ G /ﬂxé/ <on@&@

e e

Thanks for riding, Fiona

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

Total CA$29.01

Base Fare CA$2.25
Time ‘CA$3.63
Distance CA$12.64
Subtotal CA$18.52
Booking Fee @ CA$3.90
Ottawa Airport Dropoff Surcharge © CA$3.25
HST ‘ CA$3.34
Amount Charged

about:blank Page10f 4

CA$29.01
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario &
Quebec

Taxis for

Nova Scotia &

PEI &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

Taxis for

BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL
TOTALTAX

SUMMARY Page total

$

L3

s N

AN N

86.01

86.01
9.22
76.79

b2 (56 o
e au

A oW Vs 59
B J0-0 @Ha(ib
B J90l

4 5b-ol
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s.19(1)

_ San Francisco International A, itport (SF... Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TQ; masevests

o Frensisso i Alrport (OF
sl | 13sKM R X a..,
Fel. fus] 57

Trip timo bosed on ffis eowions o6 of BIEI A oo Dasoniber Printn full haslth report of your car with UM
4, 2036, Cumrot Yraffior Lighd

vehicls dingnostics (290) $00-2604

watilly, You soouse et ek gf oo,

Use 6f domationd and e b svdioed (o owr Zatom.of Uae. We deal acserpay, Rat

s oapapest st oo [ I 201



f / n( o ‘/" a , - : 74 An Ze . /7
Simons, Deborah ' 62 \Llyppis 8 ity Oqre (2P (Al
From: FIONA MACDONALD A 1 JLP
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 12:08 PM Lo ATV daT C
To: Simons, Deborah A 1AL o
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 18 Nov: Toronto oking Reference: sl
Attachments: Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation df

Debby, here is the flight. Will forward the Toronto hotel receipt as well. Thanks for helping me sort this out.

From: "Air Canada" <confirmation' ' > . —— e
To: "Fiona Macdonald"
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 32! o

Subject: Air Canada - 18 Nov: Toronto - bttawa (Booking Reference

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference- Date of issue: 12 Nov, 2019

&;\ Select Seats eUpgrade

Check in '=E Manage my booking

4 Sign up for flight notifications

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
Fj Fiona Macdonald Seats
AC456 12D
Ticket Number:
1
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Air Canada - Aeroplan: s.19(1)

& Depart
Economy - Standard
Monday i Y
18 Nov, 2019 15:10 : 16:11
Toronto }i.;.:_\.‘%,, Ottawa
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), f-’ Ottawa Int. (YOW),
Terminal 1 Ontario

ACA56 Economy Q
Operated by:Air Canada | 763

Purchase summary

- 1 adult
XHXXK-XXXX-
Amount paid: $373.04 1»5‘,‘-“7 Air Transportation Charges 278.00
Full details can be found in 4

hed Iti i 1
your attac ed. tinerary/Receipt k St sakicn —_
Tax information b
g—?gég?;:; 2‘;120009-2287 l_E‘El Taxes, fees and charges 75.04
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $37304

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you
in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 ¢cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max.
size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it
in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

<= Toronto (YYZ) > Ottawa (YOW)
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Max. weight per bag:
@ qist !@ag; gznd bag 23.0 kg (50.0 Ib)
$33.90 CAD $56.50 CAD Max. dimensions per bag:
Including taxes Including taxes 158.0 cm (62.0 in)

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD
may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the United States and Mexico, the
Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage
fees. For all other itineraries to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as
itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to baggage
fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type.
Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the currency used in your departure airport. Tax
amounts are subject to change without notice by local government.

Currency

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel,
applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain
exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange
rate will be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24

hours.
Baggage Allowance for Air Canada Altitude and Star Alliance Members

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags with Air Canada, Air
Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Air Georgian, Exploits Valley Air) or Air
Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Altitude status level is valid at check-in.

Star Alliance Silver Members: Your baggage allowance is equivalent to that of the fare option you
purchased.

Economy Premium Business
Class Economy Class
Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags
and Elite 35K 32 kg (70 Ib) 32kg (70Ib) 32kg (70lb)
; : 2 bags 2 bags 2 bags
Altitude Prestige 25k 23kg(501b)  23kg(501b) 32 kg (70 Ib)
3 1 extra bag 1 extra bag 1 extra bag
Star Alliance Gold 23kg (501b)  23kg (501b) 32 kg (70 Ib)

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked
baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked
baggage information section.

@ View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
e  View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.

Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice:

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of
treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regulation. For more information about your
passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency's website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children
and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada's General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.

R — - e T 3 b i A U
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@ AIR CANADA

R  cANADA, Us.: 1 (888) 247-2262

A STAR ALLIANGE MEMBER V2™

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add confirmation@aircanada.ca to your address book's safe sender list. This
service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight. It provides important flight information that must
be communicated to you. This service email is not a promotional email. Please do not reply to this email as this inbox is not
monitored. If you have questions, please visit aircanada.com.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you provide,
please view our Privacy Policy.

Air Canada, P.O. Box 64239, RPO Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7
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Simons, Deborah

e e
From: ' FIONA MACDONALD _
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 12:15 PM
To: Simons, Deborah ' s.19(1)
Subject: Fwd: Reservation Confirmation: 17-Nov-2019

Debby, | can't find an electronic copy of my receipt (| gave the paper copy to_with that expense
submission. Here is the reservation for that night with all the details, does that work? If not, | will ask the hotel to email me

another copy. Thanks, Fiona

-------- . e S ——— e R ————

———— B g e A . o v—

From: "Fairmbnt Guest Services" <noreply@fairmont.com>
To: "Fiona Mawonald"W
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 3

Subject: Reservation Confirmation: 17—N;>v-2019

Please do nol resporid o this email
Inquiries should be directed to the specific hole! or piease call 1 800 257 7544

} 8

&3‘.

snmmng

ol

..
[ie: i
:

Dear Mrs Fiona Macdonald

Thank you for booking online, your
reservation was completed successfully.

Your reservation number is:

Please refer to the reservation details below and visit our hotel links for
more information to plan your visit.

000112



Below are your reservation details. if you have any questions please call
1 866 540 4489.

Arriving on 17-Nov-2019
Departing on 18-Nov-2019

Number of Guests: 2 Aduits , 0 Children

Total Nights: 1

Promotional Code: None

Famous Agent: None

Member Number:_

resplus: None

IATA Code: None

Room Type: Fairmont Gold King NS

Room Description: High Floor, Newly Renovated, Modern Residential
Design, Exclusive Lounge Access. 48" HDTV, HSIA included. 258 sf/24
sm

Rate Description: Fairmont Gold Experience

Room Rate: $540.55 CAD

Totals:

Room: $63£.25 CAD

Extras: None

Extras Total $¢ CAD

Total: $635.25 CAD

5% MEMRBER DISCOUNT AFPPLIED

Includes HET - Rooms lunicipaf Accommodation Tax - £ PCT
Deposit Policy: NO DPST 1§ REQUIRED

Cancel Policy: CXL BY 11/16/18 4P

Cancel By: CXL BY 11/16/19 4PM

The Fairmont Rovai York

100 Front Street W

Toronto Ontario

Canada

Tel 1416 368 251

Fax 416 368 9040

E-mail ryh.reservations@fairmont.com

For more information on The Fairmont Royal York click here

s,19(1)
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s.19(1_

From: Simons, Deborah

To: FIONA MACDONALD

Subject: Reimbursement

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2019 9:13:00 AM
Attachments: -08632982 4.pdf

image002.jpg

Dear Fiona,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on December 13th, in the
amount of $7,735.19 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the November 2019
Board and Committee meetings in Ottawa. A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is
attached.

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
3.,, Lk 320 Sussex Drive
“,ﬁ? d; ‘\g OTTAWA, ON
-rﬂh'i;:i"“' K1A 0G8 519(1)
Canada
FIONA MACDONALD "I:'Eel)l(ephone 613-993-3500
Vere "
Vendor account
Date of payment 13/12/2019
Reference No. PV150598
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82553 B19-045 03/12/2019 CAD 7,735.19 0.00 7,735.19 THEMIS # 3051 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA
CAD 7,735.19

000118
Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



& LR, / Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:

SR e Blantek TA#| TABCCS2SS3
Claimant iona Macdonald | EAHCE #| EAHCE12134
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) v Cost estimate provided on TA $8,100.00

T T Departure Date 4-Mar-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 7-Mar 19
THEMIS # (v 2nd Board claims anly) 2949
B19-010 Currency Conversion Table
1 Unit of is Worth of

Attend Board and Committee meetings, and Board business USD 1.25000 CAD

dinners. CAD

CAD

Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver CAD

CAD

CAD

CAD

_ = CAD

LA I

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) = e : '3 Kl 4,842.16
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 3% 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) \ 0.00

-

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT) ——{—_
| e

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT ) -

§5-5Y

Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 | 1.00000 0.00
S v
 Amount Owine to: Emnlovee 484216~ RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center (Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 | 13637
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) . 47.62
741200 - Meals (foreign) . 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) -, 3,050.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) L o B v 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) - v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) ) - - 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 8660 |
741500 Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 38.54
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 129.52
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 1,248.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) - 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legat Services (Board) v 65.90
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) [ - 0.00
740000 - Travel (domestic) | ENTERED | = 0.00
741000 - Travel (foreign) 1 T . 0.00
MAR 28 2019 e
ea o v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares [ U3 E 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded . - 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable) Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim (§3,257.84)
Variance %! o 0%



T gt 0td
Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount Actual Cale
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST

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

£z
Vv 3,050.25

/ 141024 | , 16224

8600 -2

Mileage ($0.57km) I

71.0

o 4047 1.93

N\

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manwaally)

| 13600

648 | /

Others (total)

Total Expenses

4,722.96 162.24 8.40

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

No. of meal
allowances

USA - (Except Alaska)

USD
Expenses

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp,

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowancey

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts

$20.25

$20.25

Lunches

$19.85

§19.85

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.00

$17.30

50.00 2,38

/1

/ ./ 50.00

2.38

4] | /6920 3.30

§50.00

$17.30

Tetal Expenses

119.20 5.68

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes

4,842.16

13637

Grand Total USD Expenses

RSSE vounding

I

While in Ottawa, Fiona rode with others for some of the travel to/from venues, and is only claiming four cab fares that were at her own expense; breakfast was
inchuded with the accommodations; Board business dinners were provided on 4 & 5 March; Board lunches were provided on 5, 6 & 7 March. PLEASE REFER
TO THE SPECIAL NOTE ATTACHED REGARDING AIRFARE.
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by, gv::} Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #] TABCC82553
B Yo

*IMPORTANT - Trave! expense ¢lalms must be prepared and comply with the Corp Travel, Hospitality, Coafel & Fvent Pollcy #51, {as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Paficy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. Alltravel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form,

As the Thvelllyiét indicate if this claim comains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporste Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
ves O No If you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception{s) were nat pre-approved and require approval:

CEOQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please injtial)
0O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 28)

CFQ or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initlal)
0O Hospitality — Exceptions ta Haspitality Palicy #51 {Annex 2B)
o Hosplamv— No pre-approval obtained for the
Hospitality — External or internal hospm&tv exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28}
Hospitality - External or internal hospitality costs exceeding 55,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hospitallty — Alcoholic b ages provided {Poilcy Section 44.1)
Hospitallty - Food B beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Pollcy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Hospitality or enterteinment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant {Palicy Section 44,1)
Hospitality - Hospltality psid by the RCM taking place st the resid of an RCM employee, Board r ber or other pri r
(Potlcy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality - Spedal forms of hospitality (Annex 28)
Hospitality - No pre-approval prior ta expenditure {Section 44.7)

OO0 o0oaoooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEC APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER 1S A VP): {Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Poficy Section 14.3)

Travel - Alrfare ~ Higher level than permitted by paticy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kllometer allowance In excess of the equivalent towest practical commaercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.2)
Travel - Hotel — Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Umits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel - Leasad Vehides [Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up te $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

Haosphality - Food & b ge cost nat ding Max} Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

gooooooan

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initlal)
Travel — Alrfare — Upgrada to a fare ¢lass higher than the Standard Aliowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no addianal cost 1o RCM (Policy

section 20.5)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size penmnitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel — Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to jate 3 or more | {Policy section 23.3)

Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33,2)
Travel — Hotel — upgrade to alevel higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM [Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa [$200), Winnipeg {$155), Taronto ($200), Montreal {$190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
(sus), or puHished mv Rate Uimit. Wp'e-cpproval not obtained, Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)

Alssi d receipts. E ion provided (Palicy section 26.2)
Otherewtlons (traveller has listed and explained on 8 separate document)
O  Haospitality - External or Interns! hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

oo oooo o

By signing below, the Troveller confirms thot this expense cioim contains only eligible olfowonces ond legitimore ond actuo! expenses incurred in occordance with the
Corporata Travel, Hospitality, Confarence & Event Policy #51 {as epplicable}, that oli reguired supporting docurnentation is contained in this expense claim, thet the
above noted exteptions are complete and accurote, and that the cialm has been compieted in occordance with these poiicies.

Simons FS=rore— |
] :/D [Lé{&/lid
1/03//6 VAL g

Lok IAb ,M.ZZW;;,;;;;;.,,,WWWW ,mzw@miﬁ., 565119

reasanaoble, exceptions os mmd above are approved (0s required), and the claim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Evemn Policy #51 (as oppifcoble). Please note, if exceptions hove been pre-approved prior to travel, the Trovel's Director con proceed in signing the expense claim. 8y
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his appravol and hereby grants it.

4 Approved by VP (as reguired) 5 Reviewed by CFG (CEO claims; Board claims; daims | 6 Approved by (EO & Prasident/Chair of 80D/Chair of

(PRINT NAME) for review prior to CEO approval; other ms required) | Audit Comwnittes (a3 required) {/
" Signature ef VP | signature of CEO/Chair of Baard/Chair of Audit

Data Date

7 Raviswed iy Finance (PRINT HAME) | pate
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s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

= S ————— e ——
From: Phyliis Clark
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 2:07 PM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82553 - Fiona Macdonald - B19-010

Approved

Phyliis Clark

" e

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

On Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 9:10 AM Simons, Deborah <gimons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents Fiona’s travel to Ottawa to attend our
Board of Directors and Committee meetings. Therc are no exceptions, and I have included all of the supporting
documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of
your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

! COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

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

4 Mar.195 Mar.186 Mar. 147 Mar.i9 J.- - = -~ T 7 ] Total meal allowances
Sat Sun Mon ue Wed |Thu Et-dgﬁn Mon Tue W Thu Fri
U
U
1
Z 1 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here
ré‘a't—“é'irr_ n l.la Wed 5 Thu Il.='|"|""'-""JSa't Sun Mon‘ T;Je ed - Thu %r_i___ITOtal mesl elowances
U
U
U
4

Please enter the total meal and
incldental allowances indicated here
on the CAD$ 8US$ Expense tab

'‘Breakfast

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

Original airfare (San Francisco/Toronto/San Francisco — 17 & 18 September 2018) was booked

forw under booking reference [l t a cost of $3,780.41 — this trip was a
cancelled, leaving a credit on file for future travel.

Using the credit resulted in a change fee of $1,008.92. Using the full credit also required three
legs which were booked time at a cost higher than the credit ($4,399.00), again
under booking reference

1) YVR-YOW-YVR return (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) — RCM Board meetings ($1,523.00
Vancouver/Ottawa + $1,528.25 Ottawa/Vancouver);

2) YVR-YYZ one way (Vancouver/Toronto) — for business not related to RCM ($1,739.08)

Please refer to the fare calculation shown on ticket # -r the fare breakdown
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
Note: The change fee incurred is not being allocated fo RCM,

Original ticket: $3,780.41
Change fee: $1,008.92
New ticket: 399.00
Total cost:  $9,188.

LESS credit: 780.41
Actual cost:  $5,407.92

Amount being claimed from RCM as per Air Canada website on the date the three legs were
booked: $3,050.25.
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AIR CANADA @

Passenger Information n L
A

Passenger: 1 Ms Fiona Macdonald

Frequent Flyer Pgm:  Ajr Canada Aeroplan Program number: AC_

Purchase Summary

Passenger: 1 Ticket number-

Date of issue 08-Feb 2019

Fare Amount in Canadian dollars: 4,399.00

(including pavigational & other charges)

Taxes, Fees & Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) 1.54

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10008-2287 RT0001) (XG) 222.66

Alrport Improvement Fee - Canada (SQ) 40.00

Total Fare in Canadian dollars: . N 1,008.92A
40)\5?«0‘415‘\‘ credid 3750.4)

Options R A799.2

Change fee in Canadian dollars 4397 131.81

SR relwatupow .

Ticket pasticularities: 1737.%% = il yht M’n R:

CAD4399.00 NONREF - AC ONLY %

-BG:AC

*Fare calculation:

26FEB19YVR AC YTO Q23,00R1530,00/-YVR AC YOW Q23.00R1400.00AC
YVR Q23.00R1400. UOCAD‘QBQ 00 END ROE1.00 PD12.71CA2,99RC
23.005Q

Canadian tax registration numbers:

XG Canada Goods and Servicas Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RTO001}
RC Canada Harmonlzed Sales Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001)
XQ Canada Quebec Sales Tax {QST #1000-043-172 TQ1991)

Fare Rules Summary

* Voluntary changes to your itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades.

» If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in the event of an unexpected trip
cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

* Tickets are non transferable.

= Seat selection charges are per passenger and apply to each individual one-way flight segment in your tinerary. Flight segments
are identified by a change in flight number, with each new flight number representing a flight segment. Taxes are not included.

» Please note that you may be moved from your selected seat without notice in the event of an involuntary schedule or airport
change {e.g. flight disruption, canceliation), to accommodate a passenger with a disabllity, or for any other reason that requires
Air Canada to move you prior to departure or during the flight. If you are moved from your seat for one of these reasons, you
may request a refund for your seat charges. We invite you to read additionat terms and conditions reiated to seat selection

Please read important information and notices regarding Air Canada's general conditions of camriage.
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

AIR CANADA @ \

5.19(1)

Nt

Booking reference:-

-_—  — ———
Customer Care

Name: Ms Fiona Macdonald Air Canada Reservations
E-mall: 1-888-247-2262
Air Canada Flight Information
Payment: 1-888-422-7533
Internationa] Reseryations
Alert me of flight changes
Elight notification
Flight Itinerary
Flight - From To Aircraft Cabin Status
(Booking class)
_ AC104 . Vancouver (YVR) Toronto Pearson (YYZ) 321 . Business Class . .Confirmed

Tue 26-Feb 2019
08:00 - TERMINAL M -MAIN

Seat number(s} requested: 3F

Tue 26-Feb 2019

(lowest) (P)

15:27 - TERMINAL T1

ﬂ.?.} AC338 Vancouver {YVR) Ottawa {YOW) 321 Business Class Confirmed
4 % (lowest) {P)
13
Mon 04-Mar 2019 Mon 04-Mar 2019
08:55 - TERMINAL M -MAIN 16:32
Seat number(s) requested: 1F
N} »ae Ottawa (YOW) Vancouver (YVR) 321 Business Class _ Confirmed
3 528 (lowest) (P)
- Thu 07-Mar 2019 Thu 07-Mar 2019
1)
W 17:35 20:15 - TERMINAL M -MAIN

Seat number(s) requested: iF

TN 000126 —



@ AIR CANADA
Booking Confirmation

—

s.19(1)

Date of issue: 07 Sep, 2018

Thisls your RineraryReceist. You ulﬂl-ﬁwbaomhm and we recommend yuuo -mmm Flense also 1ake the Imeio sgviaw if asit contdlasihe general condifions of esntagae snd

apphicable teriffs hat apply to the dckets, daddngeand air sarvices detalled below, asweS a8 baggedv,

reistedio your bip.

Deta Protaction Notiee: wwu‘mwMmmum&w-mmu-mmbmﬁnmwmmnumpmn-sue

m naummuwnun- orftom the ano orSDS . You
and ‘cansferred. We aiso Invite you 10 View Alr Cenaca's Privecy dvectly,

fies, for yourp durod, used,

= ETULITIE EouvAGES I

m:m 1200 20:00
San Erancisco A Toronto
San Fenadisco Int (SFO), CA : Tororgo-Pearson int. (YYZ),
It Terminal ON
Terminal 1

Premium Fconomy N
S:mw:mmnns

— 18.45 2107 She2
) Toronto San Francisco AC738 Business Z

Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), San Francisco Int (SFO), CA Operated by: Air Canada | 787-9
ON nt. Teazingt Weal
Terminat 1

Passengers

A Fiona Louise Macdonald Towssl Gptions Soats,.
Ticket Mumk | Regufar meal AC738 13K
ACT38 1K

\
L\‘wssk be o

S?cc?«( (o.--j{u n‘%




—pe———_—

o ———— -

% Purchase summary

5.19(1)

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadiines

Tax infanmation
GSTMHSET no. 100092287 RTOG01
$325

x
-

i TrIaNEL T aNC 1L W et

Ease Fare- Depart - Premium Economy (lowest)
Base Fare - Retum - Busiess Class flowest)
Surcharges

TR et eorizis

fFassenger Secuiity Fes — Unkted Stzes

Immigralion Fee - Uniec States

Animai and Plant Heskth Ispaction Service (APHIS) Use/ Foo — Uried Statez
Harmonized Seies Tax - Canada (GSTHST #10008-2267 RT0001)
Customs Fee - United States

Ak Travellers Sacurity Charge - Canada

Aport improvement Fee - Canade
Passenger Fadiity Charge - Uniled Statey
TmmnTabu@Ww

Total aifare and taxes before options

GRAND TOTAL {Canadian dollars)

1 adulf_

g1
273
416.73

Within Canada

15

1. Feom Toronto Chy Alrport {YT2) - Chedk-m ant baggage drop-off destime: 20 minutes.

TofFrom the .5,

120 .. Rezormwmended check-jn thime
You should cheek in ne trior than the lithe ¢ ndicxted

nubes.

Check-n and
60 You must have chacioed

m

15

minuiss

drop-off deadline
obtained your boarding pass and daposiied all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter bafore the end of the ehack-n pariog for your fight.

Boarding gate )
You must be presen 2t the bosrding pate boiore R deses.

ot tok. This wit snstire you have plenly of lirs o chack in, /o o your chackd bogs 304 [assthvough secarity.

000128
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s.19(1)

. Room/Chambre : 0479
armory Follo # :

. Invoice # :
CHATEAU LAURIER Cashler/Cassier # : 836
1 Rideau Street Page # “1of2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.8.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.
Mrs Fiona Macdonald Arrival/Arrivée - 03-04-19
Canada - Departure/Départ : 03-07-19
Description Additional Information/Supplemeantaire. Credits
03-04-19 Room Charge 400.00
03-04-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
03-04-19 Room HST (13 54.08 p
03-05-19 ’, /
y\ A )

03-05-19 Room Charge 400.00
03-05-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
03-05-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
03-06-19
03-06-19
03-06-19 73 /
03-06-19 (Lero0NU
03-06-19
03-06-19
03-06-18 oom Charge 400.00
03-06-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
03-06-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
03-07-19 XXXXXXX)OOOO- XXIXX 1,473.62

~ 43 .28

-

MI0. a4
For Information or rmwa"om_ visit us at | agres thel my Bability for thls b (e not valved end | Jo me pone bl du
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotals & Resorts from: "": “;:.‘5’;‘:""""? - "ﬁ%r ;: ':' it dixné :"T‘"bﬁ::""”
United Sta Canada 1 800 441 1414 oy partef or amount of thesa . ® pom .‘:muﬁ-—mmm:u e & un de
Pour inormuaton et eervaiions vz notra web s e i A o % Lok ale ek T8 ) |
www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner su Hotels Fairmont da: oo | o have o WA Ko & 8150 Bhanr ) S 308 e e ol o compte
Etats-Unls ou Canada 1800 441 1414 ::)mm-wm--mwmum Samedl. (Dant es hilele partcipanic.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
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. Room/Chambre  : 0479
arynoty Folio # :

Invoice #

CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # : 836
1 Rideau Street Page # 120f2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S5.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775
Reference No.
Mrs Fiona Macdonald Arrival/Arrivée  © 03-04-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 03-07-19

Discription Addition—alférma:ionlSupplé‘mpnlaire Charges Credits

Total 1,473.52 1,473.52
Balance Due/Solde 0.00

GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire

Reom/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 162.24

F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00 i

OtheriAutres 0.00 Other/Autres 7.28 — p—éﬁ@ﬂd (

Total 0.00 Total 169.52

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
We alsq invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.

Pour donner votra opinlon sur votre séjour, veutillez confacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur général, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanotiginal.com.,

@'Aboma/ — #3928 (Y ) 99)
e BiLio-Qy (e g Qﬂ/

/-
4 11552 b logsp

For mmnaﬂm“mﬂm v‘sn us at 1 agree thet my tabillty for this bt Is nol walved and | Jo me poste p

o heid personely llable In the that the 'emnac;
www.falrmont.com or cail Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: "":Eum.'m :":“ o Fal 15 pay or E:‘ A :’ """%::3::’“ Im::M
Unifed States or Canade 1 800 441 1414 e e v - mpioe o neuinas st e d L e
Pour information et réservations visitez notra web au morth pl gl «aﬁm mm%:"!:l’l N: ‘;l* "‘,':m‘,,mf. mb:o and 3‘.; &
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Faimont de: et 1wl nave poon lgble or 8 $1.00 (MENFr) oo e 1008 e yar i gt Aty 473 o
Etals-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 I SE10 ek oo fa oy Scemrd. (M pigitieg - Sormeck et ot e pripents)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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TAXE oo o

[] CROWN 819777

_AGZT2 e

,J\
S
Q

|

d> 3

i ‘5__’ CHARGE

Evsmd dTW -+
&”[ﬁ %W“ U5 My

&y, ‘/uﬂn Cttawo—
Airpot AT hotod

Rgg%%ygno%mf g 0614
~ 03/07/19_

7267383

Pay parking t1cket 136.00 ¢
03/04/19 07 12 - 03/08/19 07:12
Length 0f Stay 4 Days, 00:00

Epan;: 0299515701501 105%3259570??
Uit ID:106

Total Amount 136.00 §
Net Amount : 107,04 ¢
Parking Sales Tax 22,48 ¢
6.48
136.00 $
Cale Systems Ing
TPE:  pURCHASE
acer: %
CARD NUWBER:
DATE/TIxE: :05:40 py
REFERENCE 4 562540010018164309 ¢

AuTH o; %2313

0080008000F 8g)
VERIFIED By pry
0 mmn ~ THANK You 027
== INPORTANT --
Retain thig oopy far vour recorgs
CUSTONER copy

/%4/ Cft/’)j /4‘{’ l/(M?LgA (/uL

ane pmt
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_to Vancouver International Airport - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

s.19(1)

to Vancouver Drive 35.5 km, 53 min

Google Maps

International Airport

Map data ©2019 Google 2 km b 2

I 53 min

Fastest route, lighter traffic than usual 35.5km
I 57 min
Lighter traffic than usual 35.3 km

Ihilsdy: fuom assdme 22 Vancaude.

000132
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: IFiona Macdonald Departure Date:[March 4 2019 Return Date:March 7 2019
Location: RIancouver—Ottawa-Vancouver I
qupose:
Strategy, Committee and Board Meetings
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare S 3,050.25 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees : below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail _
Hotel Accommodations $ 1,41024 | Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.§587ﬁm) I"l - L 49:1{.1_{ C.4~] Breakfast $19.45 ° 1§ - ]
parking 4571 / 4 W~ |s 13600 Lunches $19.20 0 $ -
Taxis ﬂ/? [$  86.00] Dinners <50.00 $48:15 1 $ 481540
Car Rental Incidentals /] $1730} 4 |$ 6920
Gasoline =~ | | Total S 11735
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses e, 20 /2
Other R L
Total Travel Expenses $ 472267 /)7 S Gl 5’{4 .
Total Meal/incidentals ~ $  117.35- (5.0 #7).
TOTAL S 880082, /g2l 40
Meal aliowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — . _ 4-Mar 5-Mar &-Mar 7-Mar
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast . N 0
Lunch B 0
Dinner i meenll % "N vaom B s 1
Incidentals 1 1 1 4
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — )
S W Tue Wed Thu “Fni Total
0|

Sat Sun on
!
... . i .
Claimant Signature: M( ) ‘74;:3!-/

pate: 1 fwel £.90)7

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitaiity, Conference and Event Policy (Poficy # 51).
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Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark *
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 1:

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - Trave! expense claims X 4
Approved

Phyllis
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged

information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received n error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Mon, May 27, 2019 at 8:23 AM Simons, Dcborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached are the following travel expense claims for approval - these claims are related to travel to Winnipeg
to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed by Bob Zintel, Acting CFO:

TABCC82729 — Bill Ross (B19-020) — no exceptions
TABC(C82732 — Fiona Macdonald (B19-022) — no exceptions
TABCC82733 — Cybele Negris (B19-023) — no exceptions

TABCC82734 — Gilles Patry (B19-021) — no exceptions

If you approve via e-mail, I will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a copy of your e-mail to
each claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

COCRDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
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g Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
3@% Booil? TA #:| TaBCC82732|01F-098
EAHCE #| EAHCE12189
Claimant Fiona Macdonald | Cost estimate provided on TA $5,49335
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) ‘ v Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 13-May-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 16-May-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vP ax Bowrd cisins caly 29m1|
B19-022 Currency Conversion Table
1 Unit of is Worth of
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. USD 1.37230 CAD
: CAD
San Francisco/Winnipeg/San Francisco CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,934.25 /
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT) I
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned QOutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
. 0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount QOwing ta: Employee 2,934.25 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 . sea9 |3} 05
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) hd 4824 |~
741200 - Meals (foreign) e v 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) - 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) v |
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 Legal Sewvices (Board) v 1,642.03
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 5060°| [p9) <L)
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Boerd) - 140,38 o
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) -2 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) L 4 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) _ ) 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) e == B 000 | _
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 924.34 [
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 4943 |~
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 2374 |
740000 - B e & Travel (domestic) ——— v 0.00
741000 - B%;e & Travel (foreign) ENTERED ™ | 000
v = 0.00
| MAY 30 2019 = 000
| : o
N LW LAYl v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Uzfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($2,559.10)
Variance % 47%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
uen@00485
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il €

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

V4
/1,643.08

Employee Pzid Fares (Rail- Domestic)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Forcign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)

/96728,

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)

Taxis (Domestic)

Taxis (Foreign)

/7 3000
A

Mileage (30.55km) | 2680 </

\ 147.40

7.02

Business Telephone

Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)

Personal Accommodations

Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)

Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

2,807.96

44.19

7.02

Per Diem Country

Canada

Meal allowance rates

No. of meal
allowances

allowance

Total CAD

Calcunlated
GST/HST

USA - (Except Alaska)

USD
Expenses

Actual Credit Card

CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
aliowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.50

$20.50

Lunches $20.10

$20.10

Dinners §50.65

1

r

</ 50.65

2.41

Total Meals

v

7 50.65

2.41

L

Incidentals $17.30

51.90

L/

247

$50.65

$17.30

V4

!

17.30

v 2374

Total Expenses

v
102.55

4.88

17.30

23.74

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

2,910.51

5609

5%:05

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
the hotel to RCM and retum on 14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on 15 May (copies of confirmations attached); 3) Board of Directors dinners were provided on
13 & 14 May; 4) Board of Directors lunches were provided on 14 & 15 May; 5) Cab receipt for travel from Winnipeg airport to hotel on 13 May is lost, Fiona is
therefore claiming the same cost for the cab from holel to Winnipeg airport on 16 May for which she does have a receipt - same distance, same cost.
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% @ Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82732
*"IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Cor Travel, ttality, Confi 4 Event Policy #51, (as appllcable) and

approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver roust have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pra-

authorized uslmlhe rity to Travel and Advance form.

indicate if this clakm Ins any excep quiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.

lfyau Indicated “Yes®, please check whith exception{s) wera not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVALREO.UI\ED: {Please initlal)
O Travel —Exceptions to C Travel, } lity, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO ar CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initfal)

O  Hospitality — Exceptlons to Hospitaltty Policy #51 {[Annex 2B)

O  Hesphtality — No pre-approval obtained for the foliowing:

pitality - E: i or i | hospitslity axceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

Hospltality — E ! or | hospitality costs exceeding 55,000 (A 2B and 44.1)
Haospitality ~ Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphtality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality ~ Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)

{Palicy Sectlons 44,1and 46.4)
Hospitality - Spedal forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — No pre-app | prior to expendiure (Section 44.7)

g0 dgdooooopono

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED [CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP); (Please nitfal)
Travel - Comb land b travel {Policy Section 14.3)
Travel - Alrfare - ngher level than permitted by policy {Pollcy Section 20.6)-

Travel - Hotel = Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car trave) — Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense recelved over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1)

Haspitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less 1han $5,000 and withit Maxinman Cost Per Person {(Annex 2B)
Hospitality - Food & b ge cost not ding M. sm Cast Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

gooooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inhtial)

Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hosphality paid by the &CM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, 8oard member or other private residence

Travel - Privataly d vehlcles - Kik Il In of the equivalent lowest practical commardal carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)

O  Travel - Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, st no additional cost ta RCM (Policy

section 20.6)

OO Travel— Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size permitted by palicy, at no additional cost tp RCM (Policy section

23.3}

O  Trevel - Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees {Policy section 23.3)

Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2}

a
O  Travel - Hotal - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1)
O  Travel- Hotel - rate In excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronte {$200), Montreal {$190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas

KSN),Wpqushed CIN Rate UimR. VP pre-approval not obrained. Justification provided (Pelicy section 25.2)

3 w\. 2 Missi d receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)
,@’ O Other encepuons {traveller has listed and explsined an a separate document)
D\)a" Q0 Hospitality - EBxternal or internal hospltality up to $1,500 and withir Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)
'

af

a with the

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this cloim ins only ellgible atk and legitimate and actual exp b din

Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable), that oll required supporting documentation Js contained in this expense dloim, that the

above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, and thot the clsim hos been completed in accordonce with these policies.

3.Approved by fer’'s Dk with signing authonty
f’ﬂm Wﬂ[ﬁ&/”ﬁ (PRINY NAME}
,& *-fyﬂ;m@ s e T Zo
\In “Tiohla Macder

etz ﬁ__ — — = B B AR 4 e A Ak
mrma«smnmm:umem this ciglm eluding off the supporting d ntation, thot the expenses dalmed oppear
reasonabie, exceptions as noted abave are approved {os required), rnd the cloim hos heen completed in accardance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitallty, Conference
& Event Policy #51 {os applicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travef's Divector can p d in si the claim. By
signing below, the VP or CED confirms thot she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring ber/his epproval and hereby gronts it,

4 Approved by VP {as required} smwmmm lnnl:him,d-hu &-Approved by (EO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of

{PRINT NAME) . wlu'h CED -FMI; Audit Committes {as reguired) .
.f‘-' =
Signature of VP Signature of . . nature of CEO/Chalr of Board/Chalr of Audit

o r—— — e e iy erret e

Pt oo e Ll e N\L e (o

Bl adias "{éj o /19

Do

s]‘/j
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

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from May 20.24, 2019 inclusively. During
that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her behalf

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 20 au 24 mai 2019
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financiere par intérim et, 4 ce titre, aur:;
tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom.

Original signed by/Original signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEO/Présidente

000138



s.19(1)

Davies, Catrin
%

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: May 30, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Davies, Catrin

Subject: FW: Seeking approval - travel exception - Fiona Macdonald - TABCC82732
Hi there,

Forwarding the Chair's approval for Fiona Macdonald’s exception.
Cheers.

Debby

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel exception - Fiona Macdonald - TABCC82732

Thank you for drawing this to my attention. |approve.
Sent from my iPad

On May 30, 2019, at 10:03 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

The travel expense claim sent to you for approval earlier this week contained an exception that requires
its own approval. The cab receipt for travel from the Winnipeg airport to the hotel on 13 May was lost.
Fiona is therefore claiming the same amount as the cab fare from the hotel back to the Winnipeg
airport on 16 May, for which she does have a receipt ($25.00 each trip). | apologize — | should have
mentioned this when seeking approval earlier in the week.

Best,

Debby

From: Simans, Deborah

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Phyllis Clark

Subject: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4

Dear Phyilis,

Attached are the following travel expense claims for approval — these claims are related to travel to
Winnipeg to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed by Bob Zintel,
Acting CFO:

TABCC82729 - Bill Ross (B19-020) — no exceptions
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TABCC82732 — Fiona Macdonald (B19-022) - nc exceptions
TABCC82733 — Cybele Negris (B19-023) — no exceptions
TABCC82734 — Giiles Patry (B19-021) — no exceptions

If you approve via e-mail, | will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a copy of your e-

mail to each claim.
Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-443¢
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B19-022 - Macdonald - Winnipeg May 13-16, 2019.pdf>
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
if your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multipie sheets 1o determine total allowances

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

Please set your "print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

‘Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH:  May-19
Numbers only _ 13 14  15] 16 = (I Total
Mon [Tue Wed |[Thu Fri at Sun . on Tue Wed [Thu Fri allowances
Breakfast e 0
Lunch 0
Dinner 1
Incidentals 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe  US MONTH: 43586
- 13 14 15 16 L = Total
Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat un Mon Tue Wed u Fri allowances
Breakfast 0
Lunch , 0
Dinner \
Incidentals 1

000141



—_— P

B T amte )

~ ‘ . e = ————

Gy ¢ ESOon Wrs BE UL BEwL =

Bodking Confirmation

Date of issue. 05 Apr, 2018

-

1M1nyunromddmmuYouMhﬂmlwnhywhwamthmmnewnmndywlwepambrwm Flease also teke the fime to review It us il conigine the genacal conditions of camiege
i a

and applicable taritis that spply 10 the tickels, b

wall @5 bagoege, dangorcus goods and other importent information related to your ip,

Data Protection Notfos: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy poficy and, immgumm-mmmummmumuq 'n-nu
applies how your p

evatiladie &i the JATA Traval Centre webeile or from the carier or GDS directly, You should read this docurmentation, which

disclosed and transfarred. We also invits you to view Alr Canade's Privacy Poficy directly,

=2 Depart

1o your bocking and sp

date Is collectad. stored, used

BusinessEassiiowest)

rrm SO 08:20 10:42 @ 2hi22
' San Francisco 1“!"' Vancouver " ACE838 Wb; S
Francisco Int.(SFQ), CA - Vancouver int (YVR), Operated by: nada Express -
g 200 \ K4 Terminal M Jazz | CRUZO0 | B WI-FI
Meal
Layover in Vancouver 308
e 13:50 18:30 2hr40
’ Vancouver Winnipeg AC292 Business P
Varicoiver Int. (YVR), BC 1 (YWG), MB Opersied by: Alr Canada | A320-200|
Terminal M . HW-Fi
Meal
Total Guration shrie
<3
- Return

5|5 n.| 2= Ia

Imwm‘ 10:50 11:48 @ 2nrs8
' Winnipeg Vancouver AC207 Business P
(YWG), MB Vancouver nt. (YVR), BC Opereted by: Air Canada | A320-200 |
Terminal M mﬁl—ﬂ
Layover in Vancouver thrdt
irvray IO 13:30 16:00 zgm .
Vancouver ; g\; San Francisco AC565 usiness P
Vancouver Int. (YVR), BC g San Francisco Int. (SFO), CA Operaled by: Air Canada | A318-100 |
Tarminal M Int Temiinal mﬂ
/
Total duration 7hr10

000142

—l




A Fiona Loulse Macdonald Trave! Options”
Ticket Number ' Y -Regutar meal

Air Canagda - Asroplan

Purchase summary

Seats

ACS83% 1A
AC282 1F

AGC297 2A
ACB68 F

5.19(1)

Amount paid: !!!‘328

Tax information
GST no. 10008-2287 RTG00!
$1.25

(@) Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

i it Tranepnas o CF Lryes

Bese Fare - Depsnt - Business Clase (lowest)
Base Fare - Retum - Business Class (lowesi)

e Jaxes. fee s o o chargt s
L@

Passenger Civil Aviation Security Service Fee - U.S.

Goods end Services Tax - Canada no. 100082287 RT0001

immigration User Fes - United States

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) User Foe — United States
Cusloms User Fee - United States

Air Traveliers Sscurity Charge - Canada

Alrpori improvement Fes - Canada

Passengar Fadility Cherge - United States

Transportation Tex - United States

Total aiffare and 1axes before options

GRAND TOTAL (Cznadian doliars)

1 adult

769.50
760.50

746

833
528
789
1271
25.00
6.00
49.56

#4328

b {2 iy

Within Canada ToiFrom the U.S.

90 120 Recommended check-in time

iy mimias You should check in no later than the times incicated &t left, This will ensure you have plenty
45 60 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadtine

minutes' midea
15 15 Boarding gate deadline

pn el miirwalee You must be prosent st iha boarding gale dafore it doees.

| From Toronto Gty Alrport {(YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadiine: 20 minutes.
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s.19(1)

Room 1811
airmornid Folio # :
WINNIPEG Cashier # : 1073

2 Lomband Place Page # v 12

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3

T (204) 957-1350 F {204 ) 956-1791

G.S.T. Registration #831943758

Royal Canadian Mint

Mrs Fiona Macdonald
Arrival : 05-13-19
Departure : 0516419

05-14-19

05-14-19 409.00 R

05-14-19  Room PST 32.72 jo\Fe

05-14-19 Room GST 20.45

05-14-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45

05-14-19 Accommodation Tax - GST

05-156-19

05-15-19 ‘e

05-15-19 ﬂﬂmf/’/

05-15-19

05-15-19 Room Charge

05-15-19  Room PST 3272

05-15-19 Room GST 20.45

05-15-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45

05-15-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02

05-15-19 1,128.69
- -tol.t

-
[eat A1
~ S1.34
—
T 9(7.2%
T i & SRS SRR
Pour Inform;irm et riservations visitez notre web au oy e e

www.falrmont.com ou t&phoner au HAtels Fairmont de:
ftats-Unis ou Canada 1800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont
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5.19(1)

Room 181

Folio # :
WINNIPEG Cashier # : 1073

2 Lombard Place Page # ¢ 20f2

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3

T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791

G.S.T. Registration #831943758

Royal Canadian Mint

Mrs Fiona Macdonald
Arrlval : 05-13-19
Departure : 05-16-19

Dzsérdpﬁgja Additionaidpiormation Charges Credits
Total 1,128.69 1,128.69
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room 40.90
F&B 2.35
Other 6.54
Total 49.79

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resoits.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, Genera! Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@fairmont.com.
We alsc invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonasanoriginal.com.

e The hotid Wnded 478 Aoapn (//Jm% L
e night ) 13 May, due AT Srwssile
oSl e e hote .

Qwozm/@/ ¢ Nol.Ly/
fCem % 461.95 oy BU2.949)

# 119%. 69

A

For information or reservations, visit us at 1 agrae thal my dsbilty for s bl ke oz walved and | Jo ma porla t 9
80ram ko be held parsanaily dnbie In the event that the fotal do crtt= nate su Cas ou le compagnie, assccintion
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: persen, salion failk & pay for reprinantant sl on ehsareit
United States or Canada 1 800441 1414 zmd'hhﬂm:dmﬁ-m;tzw &;:wc-m-::uimmm«
o ll\&m e 1 . (18,1
Pour Information et rservations visitez notre web au ooy Lo gL Eoindnad il par mols aprAe un mole. (18,00% par annite)

www.fairmont.com ou @i@phoner au HAlels Falrmont de:
fats-Unis ou Canada 1 600 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont
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5.19(1)

% May - (ab Winn ey Ol yport A
‘7 Mﬁ(r‘wﬁ' /)Zssm; - st etz
Lwm “Taens) 2500

o Muy - (o Uren~ hotl AC wWinnip<g-
Qilpot (St filupt % DS o0 )

781“0\1 Cﬁ! I/_S ‘3 {0 OO 000146




s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: Murka, Anne-Marie

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 8:23 AM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: FW: Fiona's expenses
Attachments: scan0012.pdf

rrom: Fiona MacoonaLo [ G

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
efforts, | have lost my taxi receipt for the trip in from the airport to the hotel, so | have included that note and submitted a
matching amount as for the return trip from the hotel to the airport, of $25. Hopefully that is acceptable. |1 am usually very
organized, so | will try even harder next time to hang on to all the pieces of paper! Fiona
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5.19(1)

_ San Francisco International Airport (SF... Page 1 of 2

wepavest

Trip time based on Linffle conditions as of 9128 AM on Dacember Print a full health report of your car with HUM
4,204, Gurvent YTeaflo? Lipht vehicle diagnostics (800} g0€-2501 !

Usa of dnstlons snd MApS i subject 1o owr Terma ofLige We don guicables 40Curpoy, roule bordflans ar uaablity. You assisyry &I thek of une.

https://www.mapquest.ca/directions/list/1 /us/ca.liforni_ 12/4/2018s



Daily Exchange Rates Lookup - Bank of Canada Page 1 of 2

—

|l L BANK OF cCANADA
el st BANQUE DU CANADA

Daily Exchange Rates Lookup

Terms and Conditions

All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained from
averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions. Please read
our full Terms and Conditions for details.

US dollar (USD)

US dollar (USD)
Low [High] 2019-05-16 1.3439 CAD [0.7441 USD]
Average  2019-05-13 — 2019-05-16 1.3454 CAD [0.7433 USD]
High [Low] 2019-05-14 1.3469 CAD [0.7424 USD]

US dollar — Canadian dollar

P 1.3470
N\ 13065
/‘// \\ 1.3460

1.3455
1.3450
1.3445

1.3440

[ T 1 T — 1.3435
May 13 May 14 May 15 May 16

L BusY v 1.00 = | 29073

-

https://www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/exchange/daily-exchange-rates-look... 5/22/2019
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Fiona L Macdonald Departure Date:]|May 13 2019| Return Date:|May 16 2019
Location: Winnipeg
Purpose:
Board and Committee meetings

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare | $ 1,643.28 | v’ Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator

Baggage Fees i ! below to determine the exact number of

Change Fees e . meal allowances and incidentals.
Hotel Accommodations $ 96728 ‘/ ﬂh ; Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.05587km) 055 268 | $ 149541 |4 1.0(0 Breakfast $19.45 o 15 -
Parking Lunches 4 $19200 0 s - M
Taxis $ 50,00 / Dinners < (- éSA/ﬂs#S:IS* 1 S 4815 |Sh 24
Car Rental g Incidentals $17.30 A 1S 6920 <. 9,
Gasoline N b Total |$ _a1735|7%7%
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Mh | Total Travel ExpenseLs4 M- ’97 -’)L/ [ % 7
Other [b/) | N ?

Total Travel Expenses $ 2,810:10 95‘0’7 ) ff"; k .

TOTAL § 2.927-45— 9(/7‘—(07(414

Meal allowance and incidental calculator

{j'/" '

Insert Date — K _ 13-May 14-May 15-May - 16-May | .

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast B ' | o ' : i 0
e I PR R R
Incidentals 1 1 1 i1 4
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — c . _ : e ‘

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

| b ] R o |
/

Claimant Signature: Vqa{ X, p? Date: /74:) A0 7

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM’s Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark <

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - 5 Travel Expense Claims
Approved

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 29, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyliis,

Attached are 5 travel expense claims for approval. These claims represent expenses related to last
week’s attendance at our Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed and approved by the
Acting CFO (Bob Zintel). None of the claims contain any exceptions:

TABCC82553 — Fiona Macdonald (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver)
TABCC82973 — Pina Melchionna (Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto)
TABCC82552 — Sandip Lalli (Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary)
TABCC82554 - Cybele Negris {Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver)
TABCC82972 - Barry Rivelis (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver)

If you approve via e-mail,  will add a notation to your signature lines, and will attach a copy of your e-
mail to each claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L.
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
Blankets 1a#:| TABCCS2553|B1T-008
EAHCE # EAHCE12272
Claimant [Fiona Macdonald B Cost estimate provided on TA $8,100.00
Cost Centre {121 Legal Services (Board) hd Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 20-Aug-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Aug-19
(attach supporting decuments): THEMIS # (vp and Board claims only) 3012
B19-032 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) / 4,244.41
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) 1
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT)
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00| 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 424441 ./ RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 289.49
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) > 0.00
741200 - Meals (forcign) - 0.00
740100 - Hospitality {domestic) - 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) ) A4 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) hd 2,635.25
741010 - Airfare (forcign) | v 9.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ’ v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00 Yz
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 1121 Legal Services (Board) v 74.50
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) : v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 37.02 /
741700 - Peryonal car mileage (foreign) ] v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) = 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) 121 Legal Senvices (Board) v 100.00| "
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) L v 0.00 /
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) | 121 Legal Services (Board) Bt 1,058.72
741400 - Accommaxations (forcign) | - 0.00 /
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 1121 Legal Services (Board) v 49.43
v
v
v
v
v
v
v

741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) B EN TERED 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) ] 0.00
. 0.00
:.:: SEP - 4 2019 0,00
} 0.00
J, PP433 90 0.00|
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0,00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($3,855.59)
: \ Variance % -48%
‘ (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

ALG 30 2019

Updlied 180119
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Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount Aciual Calc
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)

Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.57km)
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

J 2,768.85]
A

/. 1,196.35
vy

,’ fJ} 83.44

WA M el

68.2

L

~

. 38.87 1.85

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations

Others {(code manually)

‘Q L A
»105.00 5.00

TV

Others (total}

Total Expenses

4,192.51 285.17 1.85

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

USA - (Except Alaska)

USDh
Expenses

Actuaal Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
aflowances

Total USD
allowamnce

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts
Lunches
Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$20.50

$20.50

$20.10

Vi

$20.10

§50.65

/ v

$17.30

v
o/ 51.90 247

3

$50.65

$17.30

Total Expenses

51.90 2.47

Note - Please use the mea) zllowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal aliowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

4,244.41

289.49

Grand Total USD Expeuses

1

1) Cab from the hotel to the Oftawa airport on 22 August - Sandip Lalli, Cybele Negris and Barry Rivelis also rode with Fiona (cab fare paid by Fiona); 2)
Breakfast on 21 & 22 August was included with the accommodations; 3) RCM provided lunch on 21 & 22 August, and dinner on 20 & 21 August.
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%&1 @ Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82553

*IMPORTANT - Trave! expense clalms must be prepared and ly with the C Travel, Hasphality, Conference 8 Event Poliey #51, (as applicable} and
appraved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #31. Appriver must have Dalagation Authority at the time afsigning. Afl travel plans must be pre-
autharized using the to Travel and Advance form,

As the Traveller, se indicate H this clatm any P requiring approval per the Corparate Travel, Hospltality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes O No Hf you Indicated “Yes”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inltial)
O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please Initial}
01 Hospitality - Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #5 % {Annex 2B)
o Hospbmv No pre-a pproval obtainsd for the following:
Hosphallty — External or Internal hosp g Max) Cost Per Person (Annex 2B}
HospRality — External or internal hosplultv costs au:eedln; 45,000 (Annex 26 and 44.1)
Hospitality = Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality - Entertainment provided (Paficy Section 44,1)
Hosphality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying @n event participant {Policy Section 44.1)
Hespltality — Hospitality pald by the RCM taking place at the resid of an RCM | Board ber or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1end 46.4)
Hospitality — Spedal forms of hospitality {Annex 28)
Hospltality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

00 oOoooooa

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial)

Travel - Combining p i and bust travel {Policy Section 14.3}

Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Settion 20.6)

Travel - Privately d vehicies - Kils In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carier fare (Pollcy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicies {Policy Section 23.1}

Travel — Expense received over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitalky - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

Husplialkty - Food & b ge cost not ding Maximum Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)

oooooocoa

TRAVELLER’S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inhtlal)

O Trovel - Airfare — upgrade 1o 3 fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy
section 20.6)
O  Trevel- Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional eost 10 RCM (Policy section
233)
0  Travel- Carrental — upgrade 10 larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size: to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
O Travel- Missing original ftemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)
O Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a leve! higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
D Travel - Hotel — rate In excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg {$155], Toromo ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver {($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
(5145), or published City Rate Umn VP pre-approval not obtained. Justfication provided (Policy section 25.2)
O Missing original itemized recel, ided (Policy section 26.2)
O Other exceptions {travaller has Nisted and expialned on a separate document)
O  Hospitality - External or intemal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)
By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this cioim ¢ only eltgibie ol es and leg and octusl expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as applicable), that aif required ting d\ s d in thiz exp daim, thot the

above noted exceptions are compiete and accurate, end that the claim has been completed in occordence with these policies.

by s‘/\ﬂ’ 5 mﬂ:‘: Travaller's Director with signing authority

| SestwreotTravelieryDirecwor
? | Dme 10 =
mrwusmmrwwmrariﬂnmmwmmm luding ofl the suppoarting d fon, thot the deimed
reasonable, exceptions as noted cbove nre approved fas requived), and the claim has been leted in i with the Corp ‘I'rwd,Huphnlly,Con{cnnaa
& Event Policy #51 (as apglicable). Plecse note, If exceptions hove been pre-opproved prior to travel, the Truvel's Di an p d In sh the claim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that shefhe has d the v as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants It.
4Wadbyw’hsnwm snwhmdhm(modahns,me[um,mm mmwaoam-ﬂaumfwwmd

| (PRINT NAME]) for review pricr to CEO app I; other as vequired}

qm-mme (a5 required) i 5 o{/

Mﬁ*dm

T Signature of VP

b—q-—.—«

95151 7
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a "1" in each applicable box
Type the date name znd numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

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
Numbers only 2 A’; 26; 21 23] i = _ Total
at Sun  [Mon [Tue |[Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun on [Tue [Wed [Thu Fri allowances
Breakfast J = T
Lunch k ; .
Dinner
Incidentals 1 i 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe US MONTH: 43678
20] 21 a2 | Total
[Sat un [Mon [Jiue [Wed u T Sat Sun  [Mon  [Tfue [wWed [Thu [Fni allowances
Breakta 0
1
) 0
e U
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

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from August 26 - 30, 2019 inclusively.
During that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her
behalf.

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 23 au 30 aoiit 2019,
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financiére par intérim et, a ce titre, aura
tout pouvoir d*agir en son nom.

Original signed by/Original signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEQ/Présidente
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Your Message Subject or Title 2010-08-28, 11:28 AM

Booking Confirmation

Booking Referen- Date of issue: 09 Jul, 2019
| Select Seats @ Check in

5 Manage my booking % Sign up for flight notifications

Thank you fof choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other usefui information
for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official #tinerary/Receipt is attached to this emall. You must bring it with you to the
airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to
review it as it contains the general conditions of cariage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets,
bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dengerous goods and other important
information reiated to your trip.

Passengers
;) Fiona Macdonald Thawel Options, —
) Tq Regular meal AC338 1F
Ticket Number: AC34E 1F

Air Canada - Aeroplan:

s7 Depart

Business Class (lowest)

Tuesday

20 Aug, 2018 09:20 16:56
Vancouver s\ Ottawa
V&"};‘;u"" Int. "V ottawatnt (row,
Terminal M Sntado
about:blank Page 1of 4
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Your Message Subject or Title s.19(1) 2019-08-23, 11:28 AM

about:blank

4hr36
A8 Business P

Operated by:Air Canada | 319

wa - — P atfas€

g Return
Business Classe {lowest)

Thursda
2 Aug, 2018 17:50 20:00

Ottawa . %\_  vancouver

m int "/ Vancouverint (YVR),

omado' Terminal M

5hr10

AC345 Operated by:Air Canada | 319

val _— Dinne/

Purchase summary

- xxxx- 1 adult

OO XXX

Amount paid: $2768.85 . i

F:,‘,O:ewfcan be found in f§,= Air Transportation Charges  2578.00
your attached

Hinerary/Receipt £ Taxes, fees and charges 190.85
Tax information )
GST no. 10009-2287 GRAND TOTAL (Canadlan $276885
RT0001 $130.61 dollars)

GSTHST no. 10009-2287
RT0001 $2.8¢

MW’

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may camy with you
in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x40 x 565 cm [8 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal item {max.
size: 16X 33 x 43 em [B x 13 x 17 in)). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store
it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Page 2 of 4
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s.19(1)

s Room/Chambre : 0478
CZ(IW Folio # :

2 Invoice #
CHAT EAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # : 226475
1 Rideau Street Page # “1of 1

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613)241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference Ne.
Royal Canadian Mint
'Mrs Fiona Macdonald Arrival/Arrivée ¢ 08-20-19
Departure/Départ : 08-22-19

Charges Credits

;Qaig Desoription Additional Information/Supplementaire

08-20-19 24521 i
08-20-19  Room Charge 549.00
08-20-19  Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 21.96
08-20-19 Room HST (13%) 74,22
08-21-19 Room Charge 469.00
08-21-18 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 18.76
08-21-18  Room HST (13%) 63.41
Total 1,214.43 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 1.212.4:%
- 18.b
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary !/ Sommaire
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 137.63 __‘_.q-z——}—;""
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00 }
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 2.08

Total 0.00 Total 139.71

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick,Corcoran@fairment.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experlence on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir chois| les Hbtels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, & Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également 4 partager les souvenirs de votre expeérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

M = BUG-Y5 (fage $(77.(b3)
&«%md — P\g.0F

information or reservations visit | agees tat my Babillty for this bil ks nol walved end | Ja e
\i‘:w falnnont.:)m or call Fa';momusHo::ls & Resorts from: . bﬁ - : preeir 'dl.:p:bt :‘E:m — “-:;:: '.'n - :
Uniled States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 part of o7 the full amount of thess charges. Overaes Las compias an souffvarce sonl sufsts 4 un fnérdi da
s o P 10 8 burchonge ot the rate of 1.6% 16% s apréa un mala ™

Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au FL'".;:.LE by 3@31 oo ahoom ’: ) H: JJ‘III::E » fmﬁ?«wﬁlﬁﬁ: oed Wil 81
dofve 8 (] A 'mvniy refuss, comgte

www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hetels Falrmont de: rwfuned, | wotid have bean lgidle fas a 31 00 (MonFrl)  dn 1,008 urhrl‘v" v tanah ' Vendiol of do 2.008 jo

Etals-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 mn)m (Sat)crach lo my account. (A panicipaling Samadl. (Dene les hdlels participants.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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about:blank

2019-08-283, 11:18 AM

s.19(1)

Total: CA$47.44
Thu, Aug 22, 2019

Thanks for tipping, Fi
hanks for tipping, Fiona i B b o

Here's your updated Thursday ; J, q diedpry
afternoon ride receipt. Qb Ll
- Cﬁ‘d"& peﬁ‘

i =) nu.x.w@‘z

Total CAS$47.44

Trip Fare [‘(ﬁéﬂ 7@5@% hotid. CA$30.26

X Detgupine
Subtotal ﬁ/t/;ﬂ&{{‘/ CA$30.26
HST CA$4.75
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees CA$6.25
Tip CA$6.18
Amount Charged
- CA$41.26

Pagetof 4
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about:blank

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where avallable)

Ui

4.97 Rating

-s known for:

Excellent Service

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto
accident by Intact. Learn more.

“b 16.39km | 21 min

02:19pm
1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1N
887, Canada

02:41pm
1000 Airport Parkway Private,
Cttawa, ON K1V, Canada

2019-08-28, 11:18 AM

s.19(1)

Page 2of 4
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REPORT LOST iITEM

FAQ

about:blank

»

s.19(1)

A
7y
‘.;C-'
5
T
- 73
B2 57
15 —
e | C ‘;_1

Invite your friends and family.
Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try

Uber. Share oode:-

CONTACT SUPPORT »

Uber B.V.
Mr. Treublaan 7

20‘!9-08—23,‘ 119 AM

Y
ot
W &
n! }
39 L1
iz
mF g
| vy |
= w
<
Map data ©2019 Google

Page 3 of 4
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s.19(1)

Vancouver Airport
Receipt Ko: 7021/8610/00610

08/22/1%
GST R127267383

Pay parking ticket 105.00 §
08/20/19 07:16 - 08/23/19 07:16
Length Of Stay: 3 Days, 00:00
Epan:0299515701501106923226161027?
Unit 1D:106

Total Amount 105.00 $
Net Amount: 80.65 §
Parking Sales Tax 19.35 §

5.00 ¢

TYPE: _PURCHASE

scr: [ $ 105.00
CARD HUMBER:  xebvremy

DATE/TIHE: 22/00/2019 08:04:04 PH
REFERENCE #: 662511700012263120 C
AITH ¥: 02139

00800DB0DOFA00
UERIFIED BY PIN
01 APPROVED - THRKX YOU 027
= THPORTANT --
Ratain this copy for yaur records
CUSTOMER CoPy




CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario & S 83.44
Quebec
) 83.44
'S 8.94
S 74.50
Taxis for
Nova Scotia &
PEI &
New Foundland &
New Brunswick
$
Is -
Taxis for
BC&
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba
S =
- -
I

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 83.44

TOTAL TAX TN

SUMMARY Page total $ 74.50
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driving dlsnnc_to Vancouver International Airport - Goog!e Search 2019-08-23, 11:02 AM

QA @Buaps B images B8 News & Shopping  § Mors Settings  Tools

s.19(1)

Vancouver Intemational Airport (YVR), 3211 Grant McConachie Way, Richmont

/{é’%&f%@ %

i loe ayport
+F Al

57 min (34.1 k) via || |

Directions
B8 %Lif t:‘/7/] \[ g(
52 ro'n (_"‘X Q- k 772N
People also ask
Is the drive from Vancouver to Whistier Scenic? v
How faris Vancouver airport from cruise terminal? v
Does Skytrain go to Vancouver Airport? v
How much is the Skytrain to the airport? v
Best way to get from airport t_ - Vancouver For...
https:/fiwww.tripadvisor.ca 5 ... » Vancouver » r Travel Forum
18th, and we need to find a wey to get .. by asldng her fo pick us up at the

alrport {from what we can tell it's 2 40 minute drive to her house).

e Lyt by

Driving Directions | YVR
WWW.YV.Ca ) passengers » transportation > driving-directions »
YVR address: 3211 Grant McConachle Way, Richmend, BC, Canada.

TRy Tt Srve—

h"P5=IIWW-9009l€.ComlseafCh?dienl-“fnri&ﬂﬁ-m&CFdYMﬂﬂ+diﬂﬂ-o+Vancouver+Intwnational-mlrpon&la-UTF—S&oe-UTF—a Page1of 8
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Fiona Macdonald Departure Date:l Aug 20 2019 Return Date:l Au; 22 2019
Location: YVR - Ottawa
Purpose:
Board and Committee Meetings
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $ 2,768.85 | Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees S below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees e meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail )
Hotel Accommodatlony/} i 1,196.35 | M Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.05587km)_ S8 |8 3784 29 %7)  Breakfast Jo. 5D $10:45 0 S - | A
paring 09 URZ |3 10s00) Lunches 0. /0_$1920 1|5 asa0lgts
Taxis N |S 8344 Dinners < 3.(z 3/ $48:35 0 S -
Car Rental . ] Incidentals $17.30 3 S 5190
Gasoline B ] Total $ Zxip
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt) =" Total Travel Expenses 79 00 15/7
Other '
Total Travel Expenses $ 419158 L/ WQ ﬂ h
Total Meal/Incidentals ~_$__ 7110 ~79. 08 Ao
TOTAL $5_4,262.68— Lf QLZ/L(g} M
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — . 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast e | R P (G D) SR R 0
Lunch ; T i ; 1
Dinner ' i 0
Incidentals 3 A T T 3
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — L _
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
: PR - / ! I —0-3 |
Claimant Signature: Q,%«a C\%«%«ﬂ// < Date: Yuy 23 O lei? o2

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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s.19(1)
Simons, Deborah

From: eyt Cerk <
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2019 7:21 PM

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82553 - Fiona Macdonald - B19-045
Approved

e
- I /
CONFIDENTIALTY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Thu, Nov 28, 2019 at 2:42 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@imnint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

! Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents Fiona’s expenses related to her attendance at
last week’s Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. The claim has been reviewed and approved by the CFO,
and contains no exceptions. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line, and will
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

' Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
| COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

! 320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

| OTTAWAON K1A 0G8
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s | s.19(1)
Py Travéi Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
‘Q—;&i},& : TA #:| TABCCS2553
EAHCE #| EAHCE12358
Claimant FomaMacdomald M Cost estimate provided on TA $8,100.00
Cost Centre /121 Legal Services (Board) 4 Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 17-Nov-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Nov-18
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vP and Boa:a cisizas oaly) 3051
B19-045 Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors mectings and business dinners; also 1 Unit of is Worth of
attended a Canada School of Public Service training session while [USD 135252 ¥ CAD
in Ottawa (training was held at RCM). b CAD
CAD
San Francisco/Ottawa/San Francisco CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) sV
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.60
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) [
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
) 0.00 | /1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee / 7.7355%  RCM 0.6
v
[Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 S /26794
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 11590 |/
741200 - Meals (foreign) N . 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (Gomestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (forcign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) ¥ | 0.00
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 5,194,13 |/
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) 4 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 7679 1/
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (8oard) N - 14549 |
741700 - Personal car mileage (forcign) . v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) o - . 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) _ v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) i 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) - 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services Board) . 1,829.36 | L/
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) - 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - . 8238 |/
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) v C 340 |
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) ENTERED v, 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) wi 0.00
f v .00
- DEC 08 208 ,| 7 !
v 0.00
1w 9sey | 3 o
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded (0.00)
| “RiUS avorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on 'TA versus actual expense claim 364.81
F&’ﬁ‘E@E‘H'@‘“ﬂﬁ"l (Favorsbleyw e
DEC 0 3 2019 (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual cxpense claim $0.00
? Hospitality Variznce % #DIV/0!
_________ — et

Fom updated January 2018



W
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
RCM Pzid Fares (Air-Foreign)

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

./ 5,197.64

/206718 |/ 237.82
N

) 86.01

&.

74

Y 152,76 7.27

| 2680
v

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Koreign)
Personal Accommodations

Others (code manually)

Y

Others (total)

Total Expenses

7,503.59 250.55 7.27

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

Totsl CAD
Equivalert

Breakfasts
Lunches
Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$20.35

$20.35

$20.60

1 20.60 0.98

$20.60

$50.55

$17.30

101.10 4.81

5.80

J 12170

5| % 8650 412

$50.55

$17.30

L

L

X 17.30

Tota! Expenses

208.20 9.91

17.30

23.40

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

O5

. of

7,711.79

267.74

5=

meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total USD Expenses

1) Meals provided with flights; 2) Breakfast on 19 to 22 Nov. was included with accommodations; 3} RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19 Nov., & lunch on 19 to 21
Nov.; 4) Fiona changed her return date to attend the CSPS training session held at RCM on 21 Nov., (EAHCE]2415) hence a change fee of $131.00; 5) Cabto 19
Nov. BOD/Mgmt dinner went to wrong venue, 2 new cab was called - Fiona paid the original cab, Deborah Trudeau paid the new cab; 6) Ej
fares - for all other trips between RCM/hotel/dinners she either walked or rode with someone clsc; 8) Fiona's travel began 17 Nov. but she
in Toronto on that date. Less expensive to book a new flight for Toronto/OTT than to change the original ticket again; the [JJJJ lloaid Torontw cabs, hotel &
Toronto/OTT flight. This is why original itinerary indicates arrival in OTT on 17 Nov.; Fiona is not asking to be paid for 17 Nov., only claiming incidentals,

id 3 cab

000169
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_ Eg. g}.} Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCCS2553]

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Pollcy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance the Delegation of Autharity Policy #41. Appraver must have Delegation Autherity st the time of signing, Alltravel plans must be pre-
autharized using the rity to Travel and Advance form.

Indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference & Event Pollcy #51.
if you indicated “Yes”, please check which exceptionts) were not pre-approved and require a pproval:

25 the Traveller,
Yes 01 No

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Piease inltlal)
O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 28)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Enitial)
O Hospitality - Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality ~ No pre-approval cbtained for the following:
Hospitality — Externst or Internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hosphality — Alcoholic b ges provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost ded Maxi Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertalnment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hosphtality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accampanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hesphtality — Hospitality pald by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board ber or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Rospitality — Spedfal farms of hospitality (Annex 2B)
Hospitality ~ No pre-approval prior 1o expenditure (Section 44.7)

00 Oooooooag

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER 1S A VP}: (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Pollcy Section 14,3)

Travel - Alrfare— Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6}

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowsnce in excess of the equivalent lowest practital commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel —Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

IHaspitality - Extarnal or interial hospitality up to $1,500 but less then $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28)
Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not ding Maximum Cost Per Person (Polkcy Section 44,1)

ooooooon

TRAVELLER’S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please Inttial}
Travel = Airfare ~ upgrade 1o a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Altfare Class permitted by policy, at no additonal cost 16 RCM (Policy

section 20.6)
O Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermadiate/Standard size permittad by pality, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3)
O Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 ar more employees {Palicy section 23.3)
O  Travel - Missing orlginal Itemized receipts, Explanation provided {Pollcy section 33.2)
1 Travel - Hotal - upgrade to alevel higher than the Standard Guest Room parmitted by policy, et no additlanal cast to RCM (Palicy section 25.3)
O  Travel - Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa {$200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto {$200), Monreal {$190), Vancouver ($200}, and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-spproval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)
O Missing originel itemized recelpts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)
1 Otherexceptions (traveller haslisted and explained on a separate document)
B Hospitality - External or intemal haspitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
By signing beiow, the Travelfer confirms that this expense clglm contains oniy eligible alfoy and leg and octuat incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable), thot all required supporting dec lon is ined in this expense diaim, that the

above noted exceptions are compiete and accurate, ond that the ciaim has been completed in accordance with these policies.

e\

3.Approved by Travelier's Director with signing authority
(PRINT NAME) ~ - -

T iU
Diras | U

of traveller ]

Vionee (vacdorcty

) ]_ Talbe : J plar v )
WA lﬁm .
The Traveiler's Monager confir sheshe has reviewed this clalm Including o/l the supporting docurnentation, that the expenses claimed appear
reasonoble, exceptions as noted abave are approved os required), ond the cloim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hespitaltty, Conference
& Evertt Policy #51 fas applicable). Please nate, if exceptions huwe been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Dérector can proceed in signing the expense cichm. By

.| Sgnature of Traveller's Dimctr

signing below, the VP or CEO confirms thot she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby gronts it. !
ensuiei-Camel
ey n1 21N

3 Approved by VP {ms required) -1 5 Revinvred by CFO (CEO clawms; Board dains; dasms ed by CEO & Presidens/Chair of BOD/Chair of

{PRINT NAME) Committee {as ! c )

o [ dllite Jufon 40 Qo d.

Signature of VP Signaturs of of Board/Chairof Audit =~
““ﬁ%%@%%ﬂ““

e i R, & W [Oay . M_fb_.._,____ s |

____________ BT
@%@M L2e /)9



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

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print.

Numbers only

Breakfast
Lunch

Dinner
Incidentals

~ |Total

hallowances

Totai

Fri allowances

0

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: November
05 DO S O - T
Sun_ |Mon |[Tue ed [Thu [Fri Sat Sun Mon  [Tue Thu  [[Fri
1
1 1

| 1 1 4 1

Enter your travel dates here forthe /S MONTH: November
17 18 19 20 21 22 B i‘N \Th
Sat |sun [Mon [Tue [wed {Thu Fri Sat _ [sun__ |Mon ue ed u
1
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Wga‘/zoaé’ ket

Your booking is confirmed. Thank you for choosing Air Canada.
Please bring your itinerary-receipt to the airport.

s.19(1)

Itinerary / Receipt

Main Contact Information

Booking reference-

Customer Care
Afr Canada Reservations

Name: Ms Fiona Macdonald

E-mall: 1-888-247-2262
Air Canada Flight Information
Payment: -xxxxxxxxxx- 1-888-422-7533
Intemational Reservations
Alert me of flight changes
Hight notification
Flight Itinerary
Flight From To Alrcraft Cabin Status
(Booking class)
AC756 San Francisco (SFO) Toronto Pearson (YYZ) 789 Business Class  Confirmed
(lowest) (P)
Sun 17-Nov 2019 Sun 17-Nov 2019
11:55 - TERMINAL IN-INTL 19:45 - TERMINAL T2
Seat number(s) requested: 2K
ACA68 Toronto Pearson (YYZ) Ottawa (YOW) ES0 Business Class  Confirmed
{lowest) (P}
Sun 17-Nov 2019 Sun 17-Nov 2019
21:10 - TERMINAL T1 22:11
Seat number(s) requested: 1A
ACB980 Ottawa (YOW) Montreal Trudeau (YUL) CRS Business Class Confirmed
{lowest) (P)
Air Canada Express- 15:00 15:48
Jazz

Seat number(s) requested: 1A

000172



Flight From To Aircraft Cabin Status
- . {Booking class)
AC781 Montreal Trudeau (YUL) San Franclsco (SFO) 320 Business Ciass  Confirmed
(lowest) (P)
Wed 20-Nov 2019 Wed 20-Nov 2018
17:20 20:47 - TERMINAL IN-INTL
s.19(1)
Seat number(s) requested: 2A
Passenger Information
Passenger: 1 Ms Flona Macdonald
Frequent Flyer Pgm:  Ajr Canada Aeroplan Program number: A(-
Purchase Summary
Passenger: 1 Ticket number _
Date of issue 09-Oct 2019
Fare Amount in US dollars: 3,709.00
(Including paviaational & other chares)
Taxes, Fees & Charges
Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) 12.71
Canada Harmonized Sales Tax {GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001) (RC) 3.51
Combined Taxes *see fare calculation below (XT) 112.42
Total Fare In Canadlan dollars: 5,066.64

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
XQ Canada Quebec Sales Tax (QST £1000-043-172 TQ1991)

Fare Rules Summary

+ Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond 24
hours, voluntary changes to your itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on
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s.19(1)

Itinerary / Receipt

Your booking Is confirmed. Thank you for choosing Air Canada.
Please bring your itinerary-receipt to the alrport.

Main Contact Information Booking reference-

Customer Care

Name: Ms Fiona Macdonald Alr Canada Reservations

Air Canada Flight Information
Payment: -X XXXXXXXX- 1-888-422-753'3
Iptemnational Reservations
Alert me of flight changes
ificati

Flight Itinerary

Flight From To Alrcraft Cabin Status
_— ____ (Booking class)
AC756 San Francisco (SFO) Toronto Pearson (YYZ) 789  Business Class _ Canfirmad
(lowest) (P)
Sun 17-Nov 2019 Sun 17-Nov 2019
11:55 - TERMINAL IN-INTL 19:45 - TERMINAL T1

Seat nhumber(s) requested: 2K

AC468 Toronto Pearson (YVZ) " Ottawa (YOW) E90  Business Class  Confirmed
(lowest) (P)
Sun 17-Nov 2019 Sun 17-Nov 2019
21:10 - TERMINAL T1 22:11

Seat number(s) requested: 1A

AC351 Ottawa (YOW) Calgary (YYC) 319 Business Class Confirmed
(lowest) (P)
Fri 22-Nov 2019 Fri 22-Nov 2019
06:30 09:08

Seat number(s) requested: 1F
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s.19(1)

Flight From To Aircraft Cabin Status
(Booking class)
ACB579 Calgary (YYC) San Francisco (SFO) CR9  Business Class Confirmed
(lowest) (P)
Operated by: Fri 22-Nov 2019 Fri 22-Nov 2019
Alr Canada Express- 10:30 12:26
Jazz

Seat number(s) requested: 4F

Passenger Information

Passanger: 1 Ms Fiona Macdonald

et numver: |

Frequent Flyer POm:  Air Canada Aeroplan Program number:

Purchase Summary

§

Date of issue
Fare Amount Iin US dollars:

(Including nayigalional & other charges)
Taxas, Fees & Charges

Total Farein :

Options
Change fee in Canadian dollars

Ticket particularitles:

CAD4520.00 NONREF-BG:AC
*Fare calculation:
17NOV19SFO AC X/YTO Q315.00AC YOW R1697.00AC X/YYC AC SFO
R1697.00USD3709.00 END ROE1.00 PD12.71CA3.51RC27.005Q48.64US
9 15XY7.70YC7.32AY5.18XA PDXF5.995F04.50

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

3 13100

cher fﬁ
a AT s mn Q'f

|r¢',)\o/ 7 ey v\j [SEN

’ﬂ\ml.) New 217
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s.19(1)

Air Canaii - Aeroplan:

& Depart
Economy - Standard
Mond .
18NO12015 15:10 16:11
Toronto &ﬂ Ottawa
Toronto-Pearson int. (YYZ), D Ottawa Int. (YOW),
Terminal 1 Ontario

1hr01 '
@ Eco:;omyQ '\33( d@w{%

AC456  Gperated by:Air Canada | 763

Purchase summary ol %
1 aduit
XK XXHK-
Amount paid: $373.04 Air Transportation Charges 278.00
Full details can be found in ,% 9
your attached itinerary/Receipt .
oo L,  seat selection 20.00
GST/HST no. 10009-2287
RT0001 $42.92 % Taxes, fees and charges 75.04
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $373%

Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you
in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max.
size: 16 x 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your camry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it
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

. Room/Chambre : 0387
armory Follo # :

A ™= Invoice # :
CHATEAU LAURIER Cashler/Cassler # : 836
1 Rideau Street Page # tiof2

Ottawa, ON, Canada KiN 857
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Arrival/Arrivée : 11-18-19
Departure/Départ : 11-22-19

Desgnption Additional Infapmation/Supplementaine Chatges Credits
11-18-19 Room Charge 400.00
11-18-19 Municipal Accommeodation Tax { 16.00

11-18-19 Room HST (13%)

11-19-19 ‘
v [ panl

11-18-19 Room Charge

11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00

11-18-19  Room HST (13%)

11-20-19

11-20-19 ﬁ_émkw (

11-20-19

11-20-19

11-20-18 Room Charge 400.00

11-20-19  Municipal Accommodation Tax { 16.00

11-20-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08

11-21-19 Cerorul __

11-21-18

11-21-19 oom Charge 559.00

11-21-18 Municipal Accommodation Tax { 22.38

11-21-19 Room HST (13%) 75.58

112218 | mxxxxxxxxx. XXIXX 2,175.86
— tod.Hi
a 067F (¥

o L et SRRt it i

Etats-Unis ou Cenada 1 800441 1414 e %ﬁﬁ?mm&fﬁw Samedt (Do s il parbipmtay

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts !
Mercl d'avoir chois! les Hétels Fairmont 1;
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s.19(1)

. Room/Chambre  : 0387
&:WW Folio # :

2 Invoice # )
CHATEAU LAURIER OIS ers . 836
1 Rideau Street Page # ‘20f2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857
T (613) 241-1414 F (813) 562-7030
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.
ArrivalVArrivée . 11-18-19
_ i

DéScriplion Atiditiona)ntormation/Supplenentaire Charges Credijts

Total 2,175.66 2,175.66
Balance Due/Solde 0.00

GST Summary/ Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire

Room/Chambre 000 Room/Thambre 237.82

F&68/Restauration 000 F&B/Restsuration 0.00

OtherfAutres 0.00 Other/Autres 1248

Total 000 Total 250.30

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit wwv.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont.

Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, & Rick Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Cersonu) B85 (tay B19.48)
w4001 18 (o $920.52)

Bons o

For information G’mmﬁ. vigit us at rm?‘n’u&m Hl is hot waived and | Jo mm poria personnedement respamsubis du rigtermont
www .Sairmont.com or ca¥f Faimont Hotels & Resorts from: T e I i o e TP e
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 m:’.".’..“»"’."""".‘:ﬂ!‘.‘ﬁ""‘ Les comptes en sufburce scnt s 4 wn kel e
Pour Information et réservations visitez notre web au mummi%&m - %&‘iﬂ "'#‘,.:ﬁ.':‘..'lum
www. falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hotels Fairmont de: MI“MMI“H $1.00(MonFP)  de ! -~ gy
Etats-Unis ouCanada 1 800 441 1414 2 2.0 () e my ot (U piopaig | Surodt (e e el pat iy 20

Thanik you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Mercl d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont

000178



s.19(1)

[iobe ] (ﬁb%ﬂm Oé@(/%/
- T rcport A hotl

Amountps pate | &A1 /[W Anien s

' ' okt - émwd

" 10 VW/-Z N |7 /lm/ }6}

Reolest for Cab Fare

amouns_ & “.- - o \)e0 (149 (e Wstw &~

= 0 Bbled Fona +

7 othes Poard Menles

Wy \enie . Delprat
Nud-azs Joudl e

ke %/n o o) (vék

e Weeny Womue,

h dhe wwa‘i?d//ag\

000179




2079-11-25, 9:657 AM

(Y */WM Nt h <1901
Uber A Ut O ot ;T ot -

~—

— o —_—

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
HST CA$3.34
Amount Charged

I casz00

about:blank Page1of 4
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CRA Caiculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario &
Quebec

Taxis for

Nova Scotia &

PEI &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

Taxis for

BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL
TOTAL TAX
SUMMARY Page total

S 86.01

3 86.01

S 9,22

S 76.79

3 ;

§$ .
3 -

5 &
ﬁg;
S 86.01
[§° saF
$ 76.79

$%7-06
P J0- 00
b J9.0!

4 §b-ol
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Currency Converter - Bank of Canada Page 1 of 1

——

NI | BANK OF CANADA
sl 4 BANQUE DU CANADA

Currency Converter

Terms and Conditions

f— All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained
ﬂ from averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions.
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
Date Value of 1.00 USD in CAD USD - CAD CAD - USD
2019-11-15  1.32 CAD 1.3231 0.7558
2019-11-18  1.32 CAD 1.3214 0.7568
2019-11-19 132 CAD 1.3237 0.7555
2019-11-20 1.33 CAD 1.3304 0.7517
2019-11-21  1.33CAD 1.3285 0.7527
2019-11-22  1.33 CAD 1.3287 0.7526

VD200 e |09 — |.85252

000183
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s.19(1)

TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Fiona Maédonald Departure Date:] 17-Nov Return Date:] 22-Nov
Lacation: IOttawa
Purpose:
Board Meetings and Crown Corp Training
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount / Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $ 5,066.64 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees [§ 13100 / meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail ,
Hotel Accommodations $ 2_!_0__61."1__8 l/ 544 JO Rate # Meals ~ Total
Mileage {$.057/km) _238  |$ 13090 [527] 2 Breakfast’h 3¢ $20501 0 s - dﬂ
Parking by, 2008 | lunches 5. [y $20304 1 |$ 2040 6 bo
Texis s 8601 v Dinners ) ¢ $5065 2 $_ 10130 /0/. g
Car Rental e Incidentals $1730 65 |$ 10380 g(ogj
Gasoline [ [ ﬁﬂam ﬁ\ § "225.20-
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) | Total Travel Expenses e %
Othet

Total Travel Expenses $~—?;48177«3'/)§035(i /J;HL dkﬂt‘f'ef t N + % RIS
Total Mealfincidentals _§ 22520~ 7%/ .4 Vij‘q’ N /”?) >

TOTAL $ 770693 —_ _, o~ 23|. ld
Meal allowance and incidental calculator &‘7
— 17-Nov 18-Nov 19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov 22-Nov
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0
Drnner . . semevesamvans frarerree : - o & 2 /
Incidentals 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 \/
Per Dlem Calculator 4
e — 47-Nov 18-Nov 19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov 22-Nov_ |
Tue Wed Thu Fri Total - .
- 1 1 1 1 & | |/

Claimant Signature: (\)ﬁ’ Lyﬂﬂ/ pate: \) o a5 209 T

L) A ‘
i
Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitolity, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).

/Wt daiming & dagm %m 7/ letomize

N YOk ot pout Tt Pl




Simons, Deborah [1255 ‘Q}%Zﬂj /LE WM 774@ W ﬂ/}%&/fg QQ_
o cpcoous SN .ir.) /v vt
;:bject gmor}\ls; ggggc'?ah- 18 Nov: Toronto -W Referengl-%/ﬁf/

Attachments: Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation

N\

.19(1)
Debby, here is the flight. Will forward the Toronto hotel receipt as well. Thanks for helping me sort this out. ’

From: "Air Canada" <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

To: “Fiona Macdonalc W
Sent: Tuesday, November i

Subject: Air Canada - 18 Nov: Toronto - Ottawa (Booking Reference: -

Booking Confirmation

Baoking Reference:- Date of issue 12 Nov, 2019

s—.' Select Seats

@ Check in

% Sign up for flight notifications

eUpgrade

@

Manage my booking

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information
for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official Iltinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you fo the
airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to
review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the fickets,
bookings and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important
information related to your trip.

Passengers
Pj Fiona Macdonald Seats
AC456 12D
Ticket Number:

000185



Max. weight per bag:
G 15t bag G 2nd bag 23.0 kg (50.0 Ib)
$ 33.90 CAD $ 56.50 CAD Max. dimensions per bag:
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
itineraries toffrom South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to baggage
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

Fee amounts ate displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel,
applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the country/region you are travelling from. Certain
exceptions may apply where the departure airport dees not charge in local currency. The currency exchange
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
and Elite 35K 32 kg (70 Ib) 32kg (7CIb) 32kg (701b)
2 bags 2 bags 2 bags

Altitude Prestige 25k 23kg(501b)  23kg(501b) 32 kg (70 Ib)
1 extra bag 1 extra bag 1 extra bag

Star Alliance Gold 23 kg (50 Ib) 23 kg (50 Ib) 32 kg (70 Ib)

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked
baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked
baggage information section.

s View Air Canada's additiona! checked baggage policy.
» View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada’s codeshare and interline partners.

Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice:

K you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of
treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regulation. For more information about your
passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency’s website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children
and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada’s General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.
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@ AIR CANADA

R  cANADA, U.s.: 1(888) 247-2262

ASTAR ALLIANCE MEMBER %3~

—
P& :@ /t,—?'\ :“
W § g ST A
AP S

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

Your privacy is important to us. To leam how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you provide,
please view our Privacy Policy.

Air Canada, P.O. Box 64239, RPO Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7
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Hotd yaid D

Simons, Deborah

From: FIONA MACDONALD W

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, : s.19(1)
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Fwd: Reservation Confirmation: 17-Nov-2019

Debby, | can't find an electronic copy of my receipt (I gave the paper copy to 1he_~ith that expense
submission. Here is the reservation for that night with all the details, does that work? If not, | will ask the hotel to email me

another copy. Thanks, Fiona

From: "Fairmont Guest " < airmont.com>
To: "Fiona Macdonald”

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 1:06:056 PM

Subject: Reservation Confirmation: 17-Nov-2019

Please do not respond to this amail,
inqumes: should be directed i the spectic hatel or please call 1 800 257 7544

@/&&mﬁ’ﬂ‘

ARMALTROfE

Dear Mrs Fiona Macdonald

Thank you for booking online, your
reservation was completed successfully.

Your reservation number is:

Please refer to the reservation details below and visit our hotef links for
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

Number of Guests: 2 Adults | O Children

Total Nights: 1

Promotional Code: None

Famous Agent: None

Member Number:_

resplus: None

IATA Code: None

Room Type: Fairmont Gold King NS

Room Description: High Floor, Newly Renovated, Modern Residential
Design, Exclusive Lounge Access. 49" HDTV, HSIA included. 258 sf/24
sm

Rate Description: Fairmont Gold Experience

Room Rate: $540.55 CAD

Totals:

Room: $635.25 CAD

Extras: None

Extras Total $0 CAD

Total: $635.25 CAD

5% MEMBER DISCOUNT APPLIED

Includes HST - Rooms Municipal Accommodation Tax - 4 PCT
Deposit Pelicy: NO DPST IS REQUIRED

Cancet Policy: CXL BY 11/16/19 4PM

Cancel By: CXL BY 11/16/19 4PN

The Fairmont Royal York

100 Front Street W

Toronto Ontario

Canada

Tel 1 416 368 2511

Fax 416 368 9040

E-mail ryh.reservations@fairmont.com

For more information on The Fairmont Royal York click here

5.19(1)
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